
COUNTY OF INYO

ANNUAI, FINANCIAL RNPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

JUNE 30,2010



COUNTY OF INYO

Table-qf Ceqlpnts

Independent Auditor's Report.......

Management's Discussir:n and Analysis (M D & A)..--....."...

Basic Financial Statements:

Government-Wide Financial Statements:

Statement of Net Assets.
Statement of Activities

Page

1-t

3-12

13

14

16

17

19

55

56
57
58

Fund Financial Statements:
Covernmental Funds:

Balance Sheet 15

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet t0 the

Government-Wide Statement cf Net Assets

Staternent of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances......'".'

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditutes, and Changes

in Fund Balances of Govemmental Funds to the Government-Wide

Statement of Activities ................. 18

Proprietary Funds:
Statement of Fund Net Assets

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets...!,!!i.!;r..r.'' 20

Statement of Cash F1ows..,......

Fiduciary Funds:
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets."

.....i;...rr"ii!rr rtt. 2l -22

23
24Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Required Supplementary Information :

Schedule of Funding Progress....

Schedale of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balarrces -
Budget and Actual:

General Fund
Road Fund
Grant Progra:ns Fund....."."

Note to Required Supplementary Information

Notes to Finaneial Statements...."....'....'" 25-54

Budgetary Basis of Accounting 59



COUNTY OF INYO

Table of Cgntents

Supplementary Inform ation :

Combining and Individual Fund Statements and Schedules:

Nonmajor SPecial Revenue Funds:

Definition..

Page

60

6t-64

6s-68
69

?0

Fund Balances ........'............

Statement of Cash Flows.......'

Cornbining Balance Sheet * Special Districts Under the Board

Cornbining Statement of Revenues,

Fund Balances * SPecial Districts

Nonmaj or Enterprise Funds:

Expenditures and Changes in

Definition
Combining Statement cf Fund Net Assets

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in

Fund Net Assets

Under the Board

73
74

75

76-77

7l
72

78-79
80

81

82

Internal Service Funds:

Definition..
Combining Statement of
Combining Statement of

Fund NEt Assets.....'..".'...
Staternent of Cash Flows...

Fiduciary Funds:
Definition....-......

Fund Net Assets

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets - Investment Trust Funds "'"""""i'r""''""
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets - Investment

Trust Funds 83



:

:

:

:

:

:

'i

I

CalltNA,,,
aratlYlgs Ftlslls 6*4({n!4&1*

INI}EPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT

Board of Supervisors and the Grand Jury

County of Inyo
Independenee, Cali fomi a

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the

business-type activities, each rnajor fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infbrmation cf the

County of'Inyo, California, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, which collectively

,o-pri.* the County's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These

financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the County of Inyo, Califomia,

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial staternents based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in acccrdance with audiiing standards generally accepted in the United

States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government

Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards

require"that we plan and per-form the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are &ee of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal

control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that.are appropriate in

the circumstances, but nbt for the pu{pose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Countyos intemal control over financial reporting, Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An

audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence suppcrting the anounts and disclosures

in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates

made by management, as weli as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We

believe ihat our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,

the respective financial position of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, each

major hrnd, and the agglegate remaining fund information of the County of Inyo, Califomia, as

ofjune 3d,2010, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where

applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Governm.ent Auditing Standards, we have also issued under separate cover,

our repolt dated March 1,2011, on our consideration of the County of Inyo's internal control

ou., inun.ial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,

regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to

dicribe the scope of cur testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and

the results af that testing, and not to prcvide an opinion on the internal control over financial

reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance

*itl, Girurnmenl A;diting Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our

audit.

925 Hi&hland PQinte Drive , Silite 450 * Roseville' CA 9s67s-5418
"t*1, 916.78+.2s00 r ltx: 916'734.7850 I wwwgallina'co*t



Board of Supervisors and the Grand Jury
County of Inyo

The Management's Discussion and Analysis $4D & A) on pages 3 through 12 and the required

supplementary information on pages 55 through 59, are not a required part of the basic financial
statements but are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and

presentation cf the required supplementary infonnation. However, we did not audit the

information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the County cf Inyo's financial statements. The accompanying information
identified in the table of contents as combining and individual nonmajor fi.rnd statements and

budgetary schedules are presented for purposes ofadditional analysis and are not a required part

of the basic financial statements. The combining and individaal ncnmajor firnd statements and

budgetary schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the

basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all rnaterial respects in relation

to the basic financial staternents taken as a whole.

/"tl;* #{
Roseville, California
March l, 201I
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COUNTY OF INYO

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD & A)
June 30, 201 0

As management of the County of Inyo we offer readers of the County's financial stalements this
nanative cverview and analysis of the financial activities of the County for the fiscal year ended
June 30, }01A. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here along with the
information presented in the County's basic financial statements, which follorvs this section.

FINANCIAL I{IGHLICHTS

Covernment-wide financial anrlysis

The assets of the County exceeded its liabilities at the end of the fiscal year by 592,845,742 {net
assets). Of this arnount, $20,370,914 (unrestricied net assets) can be used to meet the County's
ongoing services and obligations to citizens and creditors $8,147,459 is reslricted and must be
used for specificpurposes and $64,327,369 is invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt,

Fund financial analysis

Total fund balances for the County's governmental funds amounted to $32,843,848 as of
June 30, 2010, an increase of $2 million from the prior fiscal year. Approximately $29.5 million
is available 1c meel the County's current and future needs.

Available fund balance in the General Fund, at year end was nearly $24 million, or 55% of its
total expenditures for the year.

Capital asset and long-term liabilities

The County's investment in capital assets has decreased by $5 million, from $69.7 million to
$64.7 million. This balances consisted of $58 million fbr the governmental activities and $6.?
million for the business-type activities.

The County's outstanding long term liabilities have increassd by $856,467 due to an increase of
$1.7 rnillion in additional closure post closure li*bility less the scheduled retirement of
outstanding certificates of participatian and capital leases,

OVNRVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the County's basic
financial statements. The basic financial statements include the fallowing three components:

r Covernment-Wide Financial Statements
r Fund Financial Statements
r Notes to the Financial Statements

This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial
statements.

J



COUN?Y OF INYO

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD & A)
-lune 30, ?010

Government-wide F inancial Statcments

Tha Statement of Net Assets presents inforr:ration on all of the County's assets and liabilities,
with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in
net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the County is
improvin g or deteri orating.

The Statement aJ'Activities presents information showing how the County's net assets changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some iterns that will only result in
cash flows in future fiscal periods {e.g., uncollected taxes, earned, but unused vacation leave,
long-tcrm debt and grant funds expended but not received as offiscal year end).

Both of these government-wide financia! statements distinguish functions of the County that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernrnental revenues (governmental activities) from
other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user
fees and charges ftusiness-type activities). The governmental activities of the County include
general government, public protection, public ways and facilities, health and sanitation, public
assistance, education and recreation. The business-type activities of the County include the
Airpcrrts, Solid Waste, County Service hrea #2, Water Systems, and Mosquito Abaternent.

The gavernment-wide financial statements can be found on pages I 3- I 4 of this report.

Fund financial statements.

A fund is a grouping of related accounts used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activiiies or objectives. The County, like other state and local
govemments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements. All of the funds of the County can be divided into three catsgories:
governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

Governrnentalfands, Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However,
unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus
on near-temr inflows and outflows cf spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable
rssources available at the End of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a

County's near-term fi nancing requirements.

Because the fucus of govemmental funds is narrow'er than the government-wide finaneial
statemenfs, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for govenrmental activities in tlre governnent-wide financial statements.
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-tenn impact of the County's near-terrn
financing decisions. Both tlre governnental funds balance sheet and the governrnental funds

4



COUNTY OF INYO

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD & A)
June 30,2010

statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
fbcilitate this comparison between governm€ntal funds and governmental activities,

The County maintains several individual govemmental funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental funds balance sheet and in the govemmeiltai frrnds statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances for the Ceneral Fund, itoad Fund and Grant
Programs, all of which are considered to be rnajor funds. Data from other gcvemmental funds
are combined into a single, aggregate presentation under the Other Governmental heading.
Individual data far the other govemmental funds can be found in Other Supplementary
Information on pages ffi-7A.

The County adopts annual appropriated budgets for all of its governmental funds. 1'herefore,
budgetary comparison schedules have been provided for each fund presented in this repori.
These statem€nts demonstrate compliance with the budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 15-24 of this report.

Proprietatyfands: The County maintains two different types of proprietary funels.

Enterprise.funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the
government-wide financial stat€ments. The County uses enterprise funds to account for the
Airports, Solid Waste, County Service Area #2, Water Systems, and Mosquito Abaternent.

Internal Sewice funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allacate costs internally
among the County's various functions. The County uses intemal service funds to acc.ount for
Motor Pool, Purchasing Revolving, Workers Compensation, Ccunty Liability, and Medical
Malpractice Insurance. Because all of these services predominantly benefit governmental rather
than business-type functions, they have treen included within governmentai activities in the
govenlment-wide financial statements.

Froprietary finds provide the same type of infcrmation as the government-wide financial
staternent$, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financjal statements provide separate
information for the Airpolts and Solid Waste and combine all other enterprise funds under the
Ncn-major Enterprise heading. Conversely, all i*ternal service funds are combined into a single
aggregate presenlation in the proprietary fund financial statements.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 19-22 of this leport.

Fiduciary fuzds; Fiduciary funds are used to aceount for resources held for benefit of parties
outside the County. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the govemment-wide financial
stateruents because the resources of thase funds are not available to support the Countyos own
programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used fcrr proprietary funds.

5



CCIUItITY OF INYO

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD & A)
June 30,2010

Nates tc the llnancial staternents: The notes provide additional information that is esssntial to
a full understanding of the data provided in the govemment-wide and fund financial statements.
The notes to the financial statements c*n be found on pages 25-54 of this report.

Other information In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this
report also presents certain required supplenrentary inforrnation conceming the County's
budgetary comparison schedules for the General Fund and all major special revenu€ funds as
well as the schedules of ftnding progress for the retirement programs. Required supplementary
information can be found on pages 55-59 of this report.

GOVERNMENT.WII}E FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net assets may serve aver time as a useful indicator of the County's financial
position. In the case of the County of Inyo, assets exceeded liabilities by $92,845,742 at
June 30, 2AlA.

By far the largest portion of the County's nct assets is its investment in eapital assets (e.g.,land,
buildings, machinery, equipment, roads and other related infrastructurQ, less any related
outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The County uses these capital assets to provide
services to citizens and residents; consequently these assets are not available for firture spending.
Although the County's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the
capital assets themselves csnnot be used to liquidate these liabilities.
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COUNTY OF INYO

Management's Discussion and Analysis iMD & A)
June 30,2010

Analysis of Net Assets

At the end of the fiscal year, the County is able to report positive balances in total net assets of
both governmental-type and business-type net assets. However, at year-end unrestricted net
assets for business-type activities reported a deficit balance due to the liability for post closure
costs. The following table indicates the changes in net assets for governmental and business-t1pe
activities.
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COUNTY OF INYO

Mauagement's Discussion and Analysis (MD & A)
June 30,2010

Analysis of Changes in Net Assets

Governmental activities experienced a decreass in net change in assets of nearly $3 million in
part due to additional other post employment benefits expense of $1.5 million.
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Some of the more relevant sections of the chart are highlighted below

Operating Grants and Contributions comprise the largest portion of the County's revenuo,
which indicates a high reliance on state and federal funding to maintain many core
programs,

I
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COUNTY OF INYO

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD & A)
June 30, 2010

. Charges for services are also a fairly large component of the County's budget and can be
used as indicator to see how well the County is recovering many of its program costs that
are not mandated.

r Combined taxes continue to generate a large portion of the County's discretionary
revenues that are used to fund critical programs.

r Governmental activities expenses total $61,893,284, with public protecfion expenses of
$23,468,167 being the largest component. This is an indication of tlie County's operating
philosophy that the safety and welfare of the County's citizens and residents is very
important,

r The next largest category is public ways and facilities, $11,108,904, which is consistent
with the fast that geographically, Inyo is the second largest county in the state. With a
little over i0,000 square miles, it has a lot of infrastructure to maintain.

r The minimal debt service interest expsnse incurred by the County reflects the
conservative nature of the County and the philosophy to rvhenever possible, pay as you
go.

Business-type activities expenses and program revenue are shown on the fcllowing charts.

$8,**{r,ooc

$2,8a*,ooo
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Total prograrx revenue for business-type activities was $2,533,760 and charges for services
accounted for $2,223,877 of the total.
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COUNTY OF INYO

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD & A)
June 30, 2010
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Operating grants and contributionsr other taxes and charges for services provide the largest direct
revenue soruces for the business-type activities. Operating grants represent State and Federal
funding for the airports and transit projects. Other taxes reflect. the Yzo/o Transaction Use Tax
(approved by the voters in October of 1988) that is used to firnd the solid waste program.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOYARNMSNT'S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
fi nance-related legal requirements.

Governmental fund.s: The Goverffnental Funds ars accounted for in the General Fund, Road
Fund, Grant Programs and Other Govemmental funds. The functional areas encompassed by
these funds are identified in pages 28-29 of the report. The focus of the County's governmental
funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows and balances of spendable
resoluces. Such information is useful in assessing the County's financing requirements. In
particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a governrnent's net
resources available for spending at the end ofthe fiscal year.

ending fund balances of $32,843,848. Fund balance by definition is simply the difference
between the assets and liabilities of a govemmental fund. Because govsrnmental funds
report only f.nancial assets and certain near-teftft liabilities, it may be tempting to view
total fund balance as a measure of expendable available financial resources. Hcwever, not
all of the financial resources of the fund may be available to liquidate liabilities of the

ri 3{*
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COUNTY OF INYO

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD & A)
June 30, 2010

current period. A long-tenn receivable, for instance, cannot be used to liquidate a liability
that is currently due and payable. Consequently, fund balance in total is not a good
measure of expendable available financial resourcss in a governmsntal fund.

Proprietary funds: The County's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found
in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. All proprietary funds had
positive net asset balances on June 30, 2010. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Fund Net Assets for Proprietary Funds can be fbund on page 20 of this report.

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS FOR GENERAL FUND

Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget can be attributed to two
specific function areas, general government and public protection. The increase in general
government and public assistance was primarily due to an increase in fixed costs, as well as
departments recognizing new revenues and appropriating associated expenditures.

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capi.tal Assefs:' The County's investrnent in capital assets for its governmental and business type
activities as of June 30,2010, amount to$64,712,062 (net of accumulated depreciation). This
investnrent in capital assets includes land, buildings and improvements, equipment, park
facilities, roadso highways, and bridges. Additional infrrmation on the County's capital assets
can be found in Note 4 on pages 42-43 of this report.

LONG.TERM LIABILITIES

The following table depicts the County's long-term obligations far the governmental activities
and business-tlpe activities for the past two years. Additional information on long*term
liabilities can be found in Note 5 on pages 44-47 -

Bonds payable $ 295,000 $ 580,000 $ $ $ 295,000 $ 580,000

Capital leases payable 89,693 444336 89,693 440,316
Compensated absences r,371,095 l,406,716 8J,558 ?6,803 I y'56,653 1,020,336

Clatms liability 2r 8,000 369,000 218,000 1,460,612

Clcsure-porl closure liability 3,026,322 |,357,344 3,426.322 t,J51,344
0ther post ernployment benefits 4,731,9'14 2,864,31 I 406,360 4,337,974 3370,671

Total $ 6,1il,762 $ 5,660,363 $ 3,1 r r,880 $ 1,840,507 $ 9,42"3,642 $ I,r29,359

l,ong te'nn l,itliliticr
(i0rc.nrnrental .lrli\ilir\ llusirrcsr'ttpr. Acti\ititi

l{.t I (t l{ r{ )t l1,t,l1} l{.}flr.}

'I ol;tl

l{)}ti l{,r.}9
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COUNTY OF INYO

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD & A)
June 30,2010

Econonrir Factcrs nnd Next Year's Budget

As the State budget crisis continues and economic woes persist, the ione a1 the Counly is one of
gratitude as we move into another year of maintaining core services at historic levels.

tr All staff positions are being retained, althcugh many vacancies are not being filled.

o The county will be debt free next year.

u Money continues to be set aside to move forward with replacing antiquated telephone and
properly tax software systems.

n The County is moving fcrward with replacing inadequate electrical systems at several
facilities, including the Historical Courthouse, using funds previously set aside and
preserved.

o The County will transfer a rnodest amcunt into the OPEB tnlst to pre-ftnd the retiree
health liability,

B Tax revenues, while down, have nct decreased nearly as much as they have in other
jurisdictions.

Of course, as the State struggles to balance its budget, al! of this could change quickly, so we
remain vigilant and conservative.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the County's finances for all
those with an interest in the governmentos finances. Questions conceming any of the information
provided in this reporl or request for additional financial information should be addressed to the
Inycr County Auditor-Controller, al P.O. Drawer R, Independence, CA 93526 or the Inyo County
Administrator, at P.O Drawer N, Independence, CA93526.
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COT]NTY OF INYO

Stalemenl of Nel Assets

Wednesday, Juns 30, 2010

Primerv Covernmen(
Coverurnental

Activities
Business-Type

Activities Totals
Assets

Cash and invistntents
lmprest cash

Cash witft fiecal agent

Restricted cash

lnlernal balances

fJle fionr external pa{ieit
Acc0unt$ receivable
lnterest receivable

Prepaid expens€s

Deposits with others
Notes receivable

lnveniclries

Due frcrn olher goveromental agencies

Capital assets:

l.{ondcpreciable

Depreciable, net
Total assets

Liabilitics

Acdount$ payable

lnlerest payable

Deferre<i rev€rue
Closure/post closure liatril ity
Long-term iiabilities

I)orlion due cr payable within one year:

Compensated absences

Claims liabiliry
Capital leases

Cerlifi cates of participation
Portion due or payahle after one year:

Claims liahility
Other post-employment bencfit liability

Total liabiliries

Net A*sets

lnveste<j in capital Essets, nel ofrelatcd debt

Restricted for public w{rys pro$arns
Ilestricted fcr capita) project$

Restricled for debt service
Restricled fcrr othel purposes

Unrestricted
Tr:tal Net Assets

$ 34,6sJ"5 l4
3,805

383,1 34

? I 1,850 $
8?s

3i,36?,364
4,690

383,r 34

I,0: 9,630

o
J

45,8't7

1,72$,t46
9't?"366
249,2'17

t 61 ,872
4l,700

?80,000

609,581

3.159.649

r ,0 19.63{}

(45,877)

204,65 l

4,t22

23,686
24,487

I ,7?0,I 4{
t,r77,0t?

253,399

t6J,&12

41,700

?gt),000

633,267

3,?84,1 36

9,562,089

{!14,053
$ 10t.383.063

r,851 ,399
4,866,5? I

I Id ! 3,488

53

_$__*i.,qg1;31* g-Jl.g"al.ll07-

$ 2,567,'.194

6,311

5,040,237

I 1?t nq{

r 00,000
89,693

?95,000

r r 8,000

4,337,975

$ r 30,2s5 $

30,.365

3,026.322

85,55I

2,698,049

6,371

5,0?0,602

3,026,322

r,456,6.13

r 00,00i]

89,693
295,000

l I8,000
4 {{ 7,97s

13,926,t 65 3 00 r 7, r 98,665

6,7|',?,920 {t4,327,369

3,037 ,719
146,95 I

31$,'163

4,^586,026

.*. ?P'i7"q'911...
e2,81Jll*

Totai liabilities and net essei.c $ l0 t.3{t3.06.-1 _$___i.a!.u11_ i___[!,qg4g=

'lhe accornpanying noles are an irrlegral part ot'these financial stalcntfnts.
13

51,649,449

3.03?,? l9
l46,95l
376"163

4,396,026

TLg,?e,??s
87,436,898 5.388 ,844

(1,329,076)



Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Assets

Primary Govemmen{
Governmental

Activities
Bu*iness-Type

Activities Total

{ 487,922 $
(13,555,022)

t4,271,903\
(t,l 80, I 38)

(910,242)
(744,281)
(733,250)
(33.162)

487,922
(13,555,022)
(4,2t1,903)
(1,1 80,1 38)

(910,242)
(744,28t)

{?33,250)
(33,162)

c

(20,940,076) QA.940.076)

{225,610}
(3,413,515)

(43,000)
18,980
(4,018)

(22s,610)

{3,4?3,575)
{43,000}
18,980
(4,019)

{3,727,223\ (3,727,223)

{20.940.076) t3.727.223\ Q4.667.299\

13,205,595

924,095
2,994,433

301, I ?9
889,884

(350,857)

1,285,853
11,484

81,953

350,857

13,205,595

924,095
4,274,286

312,663
971,937_

17,954,319 1,730,147 19,684,466

t2,983,757)

90,442,655

(r,997$76)

7,385,920

i4,982,833)

9'1,829,575

$ 8?,456.898 $ 5.388,844 $ 92.845.742
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COUNTY OF I}{YO

Balence Sheet

Savernmental Funds

Wednesday, Junc 30, 2010

Cencral X.aad Grant Prngranrs

0ther
Covernnrental Tctal

Assets

Cash and inveslment*
Reslricted Assets:

Cash rvith fiscal age*t

lmprest cash

lnieres{ receivable

Accounts receivable

llue from othcr funds

Due fr*m other governmenls

Loans receivahle

lnventory
Seposits with others

Arivances lri ollrer furds
Prepaid cxpenses

Tctal assets

Lirbilitics rnd Funr! Balances

Liabilities:
Acsrunts payable

Due t0 olher fundg

Defened rsverue
Total liahiliiies

Fund balances:

R*ssrvtd for:

lnventory
lncurlbrances
lmprest cash

Prepaid expenses

Advances

Long-temr receivablos

Un:eserved

Tctal tirnd balances

$ r,65?,048 $ 689,909 $

5,082,320 r ,299,938

$ 25,965,886 5 2,941,82t $ 1.693,827 $ 2,532,4'.14 $ 33,134,008

383.1 34

3,630

23tJ,7a12

908,1 ?6

2,489,179
r,583,t60

6,4t5
{t,754

1,466,?96

4,414

29,703

5,s82

655,?86

?E{J,000

150

5,1 34
,)1 011

383, r 34

3,805

246,665

967,55-{

2,41 5,361

3,759,649

780,000

605,?&0

4',740
1 37"000

167,872

53,t 0?

605,?80

4l,700
l 3?.000

I 48,3J3

$ 3r.8r2.520 $ 5"02?,J66 $ 3.185.?04 j___t€l_r4 -t_-tz@J&
3,452t 5,867

t133ts
661 .338
747,821

$ 2?.r 52 $ 2A87,s24

661 ,33 $

6.649.8 l9t9,',l4t
6,739368 r,e8e,8{:- t,422,574 4{t,892 9,?t8,68 l

?85.d;
1 6?n

r 48,553

r:?,000

_3ge{d?I*
2s,{J13,1s2

605,?B$

? I ?,959

.-.2;213,:fq
3,037,7 r 9

2l,750
r50

1,452

2,544,995

605,780

r,70r,3r3
3,805

t67,B'12

137,000

?80,000

29,448,0?8

6?6,5 r J

r5,86?

?80,000

{>9$.225

?, I 62,630 ? {?o'ld? . 13.,8i1${8

-[*-g$33J39_Totai liabilities and fund balances S 31,8t2=520 - $ 5.Qq1566 $ 3"1.85..2.H* $ .-.2$l:,2:9.-

The accompanying notes are an integral pafi of these financial statements.
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COUNTY OF TNYO

R.econciliatian of the Govemmental Funds Balanae Sheet

ta the Covernynent-Wide Stalement cf Net Assetg - Govemrnental Activities

Wednesday, June 30, 2010

Fund Baiance - tCItal governmenlal funds

funounts reported for governnrental activities in the stelement

ofnat assets are different because:

Capital assels used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,

therefore, are not reported in the gcvemmental funds'

Internal service funds are used by the Counfy to charge the ccst af uneinployment

insilrance, dental insurancen and fleet services to individual funds. The assets and

liabilities of the internal serice funds are included in govemmental activities in the

statement of net assets. Internal service firnd net asset$ are:

Deferrred revenues reprcsents amounts that are nat available to fund

current expenditures and, therefore, are not reported in the

govenunen€al funds,

Interest payable and ather long-term payables do not require the use cf currenl

financial resources and, therefor€, are no1 accrxed as a liability
in the governmental funds.

Long-lerm liabilities flre not due and payable in lhe current period,

and therefcre are not repcrted in the governmental funds.

Certificates o f ParticiPation

Capital leases

Other post employment benefits liabiliry
Compensated absences

Net assets of governmental activities

The accompanying nole$ are an integral part cf these {inancial statsments.

$ 32,843,848

56,761,618

2,365,218

1,609,582

{33,078)

(295,000)
(89,693)

{4,337,975}

",.il.,36?,,,..f22)

$ 87.4s6.898
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COUNTY Otr INYO

Staten:ent of Revenues, Expenditures and Charrges in Furd Balances

Covernmental Funds

For the Year Ended June .3$. 2S10

Ceneral Road

Other.

SranlFrograms Covernmental Tolal

Revenues
Taxes

Licenses and perr:rils

Fines, fori'eitures and penalties

llse of rmrney end prnperty
Iniergovemrnenlal

Charges for services

Othet revenues

Total revenues

Irpenditurcs
C*trent:

Oeneral goven:menf

Public protection

llublic ways and facililies
Health and sanitalion
Public assistance

Education
Recreation and culture

Detrt Service:

Principal
lnterest

Capital outla;,

Totat expenditure-s

Excess (Defi ciency) of Revenue$ Over
(Under) Expenditures

Othcr Finan*ing Sourc*s {Uses}
Sale ofcapital assets

Transfcrs in
Trarrslbrs clut

Total other linaxcing sources {uses)

Net cbange in firnd batances

FrmtJ balanses, begir:rning of year

Fund balarrces, enrl ofyear

$ I ?,046,983 $

416,554
I,636,2t4

{:46,099

20,404,083

4.861,7e6

262,764

e

60

$ 67,130 $ 1?,1 r4,l l3
455,5S?

i,639,681
861,456

3?,1]3i1,9 t9
5,431,321

287,5{>2

I 8,893

28,757

5,(t79,4t>1

419,461

23,659

15,?18

4,043,366
?0,58?

9t3

3,46'l
t?1,362

2,?04.003

t29,477
22$

45,294,493 6,169,737 4,080,664 3,0?5,665 58,620,559

! I,616,5?5
t 6,855,6?7

5,913,?84

6,243,222
670,606
874,856

635,644

39,867

269,551

4,345,762
2,509,90 t

721,191
I {ri,9?4

96,58S

'.___*,!1uL
3,556,825

134,483

2,0?1,S03

24,753
7 t 3,!51

I I ,?51 ,058
2r .38?.381
4,37{},515

7.348,926

s,405,1 96

6?0,606

971,444

2,217,074

6l-s,644

39,867

2,553,?96

43,119:t82 &,56?,836 2,894,990 56, I 34 433

2,1',74,',1t1 {3e3,0ee) 5?3,839 1 80,6?5 2,486,12e

223

363,687

t430,2791 (1 I9,329)
1 5 t,659

{404,853i

723
515,346

{e51,461}
({1q,!92){66,369) (l i9,329) t253,1 q,1)

2, I 08,342

,* 22,964,8!Q

$ 25.073.152

(393,0ee)

3,430,818

404,5 r 0

i,758,1 20

i?2,s r 9l

?,642,866

2,047,234

30"796,614

$ 3.037.719 $ 2.r 6?.630 $ 2.570.34? $*.. 32,843.848...

l'lie accompanying note$ are an inlegral parl of tlrese financial stalelrents.
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COUNTY OF INYO

Reconciiiation cf the Statement of'Revenues, Expe*dilures, and

Cl:anges in Fund Bal*nces of Goven:nrental Funds to the

Gavemrne::t-Wide S tatera ent cJ' Activiti es - Covetnrn ental Activi ties

For the Year Hnded June 30, 2010

Net change to flind balance - lotal govemrnental funds

Arncunls repol1ed lbr gcvemmental activities in the

$tateruent of activities are differer:t because:

Gorrernmental fimds repcrt capilal outlay as expenditures. Hcw*ver,
in the statement of activities, the c*st of those assels is allocatet!

aver their estinrated useful lives and repcrled as depreciation expense.

Expenditures for general capital assets, inliastructurc, and other related

capital assets adjustrnents
Less: currenl year depreeiation

Revenues in lhe staterneat of activilies that do not provide

currenl financial resources are nol reported as revenues

in governmentai funds.

l.ong*ierm del:t proceeds provide currenl r€sources to governlnenlal funds,

but issuing <lebt increases long*tenn liabilities in the staten:enl ofnet assels.

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds,

but the repayrnent reduces long-tenn liabilities in the statement cf nel assets,

Principal repaytnenls:
Certjfi cales of participation
Capital leases

Some expenses repcrted in the statement of activities do not

require the use ofcurrent financial resoufces and, lheref*re, are

not reported as expendilures in governrnental funds.

Change in otlier posl employmenl benefits
Other payable.s

Change in accrred interesl
Change in compensated absences

* 2,523,126
(7.530,808i

285,000
350,643

(1.473,664)
(26,708)

6,"74{:

??, 47

s 2,a47,214

t5,007,682i

?09,308

635,643

(i ,461,559)

91,299

lnlern*l serv'ice funds are used by managemerlt to charge the cosls of
certairr actjvilies to inilividual funds, T'i:e fiei revenu€ (expense) ol'
certain activilies of the intemal service funds is repnrted with
governmental aclivilies.

Change in r:el assets of governtner:tal activities (page 14)

The accompanlng notes are an integral part of these financial staternents.
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COUNTY T}F TNYO

Statement af Fund l.let Assels

Proprietary Fu*ds

June 30, 2010

Busiiless-fyFe Activities - Snterorise Funds

C&vernmental

Ac{ivities

A.irport

Solid

Waste

Nonmajor
Enterprise

..... .. f q:'d, .,.*

$ 609,56?

tt2,959
t5,l9l
I,5?6

2,01 8,062

i jJ*?r*$s-

'lbtal

lnlemal
fiervice
F:.rnds

Assets

Currenl assets:

Cash and investments

Impresl cash

Aecounts receivable

Duc from other govem$€nts

lnterest receivable

Inventory

Noncurrent assets:

Res*icted cash

Capital asscls:

Nondepreciable

Depreciable, nel

Tcfal assefs

Uahllltier
Current lisbilities:

Accounts payable

Due to other funds

cornpensated absences

Advances irom oiher funds

Unearned tev€nuc

Liabitiry for self-insurance
Noncunent liabilities:

Liabili ty for self-insurance
Estimated liobility for landlill closurd

postclosure costs

Total liabilities

Net Assets

tnvested in capital assets, nel ofrelstcd debt

Unreslricttd
Total nel assets

2,43t

r ,0 t 9,630

I ,8J I,399
2.590384 257,975

$ 4.584.604 $ I .36s.31 7 $ 8.707.221 $ 2.765.254

$ s83,498
265

25,8 t I

9,296
16t

?3,686

I 8,?90

610

65,88 l

?l r,850
t{75

204,651

24,4&7

4,122
23,686

$

r,0r 9,630

r,85 r ,399
4,866,521

$ 1,521,506

4,81I

2,612
3,801

6,979
I,?25.J45

$ 19,632

45,608

1t,r ?5

lfl 1/rt

I 08.780

32,089

2&9

16,241

:30,255 $

45,8?7

85,558

s 78,134 $ s

, i,o2q;;4
3,3I8,377

53,563

3,413
I 25,000

100,000

l l 8,000

400.036

56,t42

30.365

3,0?6,3?3 
"'.i,,,,,3,160,998 48,59:

4341,883
33,941

257,97 5

(2,053,656)

2,018,062

**.690,639
r.?{}*.?01

6,717,92Q

il,329,076)
5

t,232,524
1.132,694

4,475,8U fl,?95,681) 2,3f5,2 r 8

Total liabilities and net assets $ 4.584.604 $ t.365.31? I ?.7t7,J0rr $ 8,707.22: S 2,765,254=:-:-

The accompanying notes are an integral paft of these financial statements'
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COUNTY OF INYO

Statement of R*ven::es, Expenses and Changes in Sund Net Assels

Froprietary Funds

Fnr the Year l:nded June 3 0, ?0 I 0

... ?ls!n*ss-typ:**tidti.s - €q
Nonmajor

Solid Enterprise

Airpon Wasle Funds Total

Covernrnen{al

Activities

lntenal
Servire
Funds

Oprrx!ing Revcnuer:
Chargcs lbr senices
Oiher ineornc

T<rtal oper*{ing reY€nuas

(}prrating Expenscr:
Salaries and benelite
Scsvices ard supplies

Deprcciction
Total operating expenses

Opersting incornr (loss]

Nonoper:lting Revcn::cs {fxprnses}:
Tax tevenue
Rei*burserncnts and misccllaneous rsvsnues

Int*rgovemmcnlai revenue:;

lrlterest reYenue

Cai* on salc on fixed asseLs

'Ibtal nonoperating rsveilrres ( exporrtes)

lncarne (Las.s) Beibre Capilal
Corlributia ns *nd Transfeys

Capital r:ontribulions
Tralsfrrs in

Change in net assels

Ne1 cssets, bcginning ofyeor

Nel sssels, end ofyear

$ s.l5.529

3.890

$ 444,6? r

r0{1:3?..
54S.608

$ 834,850 $ 2,1 15,050 $

-.. 108'827

834.850 2,223.871

2,t0l,0t?

s39,4 19 2.t0t,0t 7

2'78,567

791.967

I 18.336

t.052"873 122.140
2,861 ,477 578,3{ I

. , J8:.0q2 ...........p:?'620

.. *...*,"q:"gp I ?...

r,6J3,580
4,237,785

369,618

96.669

, ,631,88?
394j22

1. r94,870 6,260,9&3 2,123,478

{355,45 
' 
) {},546.4041 (135,25r) {4.03?.r 06} Q2,4{rlt

I ,285,853

72,829

I 5.?86

It-t82
<4

_ 1,185,i50

I,285,853

2'72,183

81,95_1

1! dRA

I {1?

92,341

60,58?

152.928

t0i"213
6,080

3*2
I ?.r08
t.857

r l3,srs __.:_jl$li_ ?5,502

(202,5?3) {?,16r,254} (21.6J6) (2.385333i

31,i00
350,857

3,04 I

88,25&

37,504
3 r,J59 I I 4,5?9 4,7 t9

t133,464) tr,846,6?5.) tl6,t]3?J { I ,99?,076)

'1,385,92{J4.609,288 *-*. -S'991 1.7?5.{t1ff 
.

i**lgsgsl- -LtJJs"6$u 3-e?tlgL $

Tle acconrpanying noles are an integral parl oftbese financial statements.

?0
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COUNTY OF INYT)

Staternenl af Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds

For lhe Year Eneled .lune 30, 2S1{}

llusiress-Twe Aclililies - Enterprisc Iurds
(iovcrnlrcntal

Aclivili*s

CASH 11.OWS 1:R0il,1

OPLiRATING AC'II VI'I'IiJS:
('ash receipts fronl cnstomcrs

Cash receipts fron interfirnd sen'ices plaridcd

Cesh paid lo supplicrs for goods and services

Cash paid to arployees ftrr salaries and bcncfils

Net casb pxrvidcd (usedi by

opcrating activities

CASII $I.O\\'S I{tOM NONCAPITAL
NNANfING ACTIVITIES:

T*mporary linancing fionr elher {tnd:
l{epayment tc o{lrer fund*
ln(ergrvernmenl,el rcrcnues

Olher rerenuc
'['ransfbrs in

Tcx rgvenue

Nr:t cash providcd iuseil) by

noncapital fi nalei$B Bctivjties

CAS}I IILOWS I-'ROM CAPITAI, ANN

RELAT€D FINANC-IN6 ACTIVITIIS:
Proceeds li'om ralc ofcapital assets

Payncrls related to th€ acquisit;on ofcapitaf a:sets

Transfcrs in

Nei cash prc"-irled (uscd) by

capital aad related financing activilics

cA$H rt.ows t R0L4 rNYcsllNc AfTtvtTtEs
lrterclit rcoeived

Nct cush prtvided (used) by

invcsti*g activilies

Nct lncrease {Decrease) in Cas}r

and Cash Eqaivaleats

fash and cash equivalentii. beginning cfyear

C*sh and cosh equiralcnls, cnd ofycar

REconcilieiion qfcash and cash equivalenllla the

slalElnel}t of lund net assels

Ctsh and ;rve$lm€nls

lmprest ca$h

Rcslricled cash

$ t"19,991 $ 538,012 5 1101,900 g 2,r 79,S?l 5

..,. Airptrt

{?95,632)

". - {??5,5.331

36, I ofr

83.(l4S

(28,8501

"' """""""Rf'{rol

6l,l ?8

6 r,l ?8*

{48, } 13)

: 3 ! ,896,

l--_i:e:_

{1,236,956)
(r,049,1 32)

{584,494)
(320, r60]

Soliri
lVasie

Nonnajur
Entorpri*e

Funds

lntsrnal

Se;viee

Fun{tiI Ot8'

t:,6 r ?,0821

lt,644,824)

?,098.643

i l,645,?9ll

{250,: 83}

,, ,, ,{2-31,.173"} t l,?48,056) ttB2,1s4) {2,{r81,981i 243,t$1

314.519

1,285,85:

92,0?i

4,?t9

269
36, I 08

247,{t'l

150,85?

t,28S,853

269

72,829

*_*_rglg* r,6i3,26 t 9?,0r r 1,920,984 3,5^l?

?fi 14 I

139,4?51

30?

t2 r,3 r 3l
30,n41

(89,618)
l 9,586

{534,588}

88,258

(e, I 34) {2r ,0t I i ( 58,995) 144\

tt,*01 8,331 88,5t? 16,96'.|

I 9,{t0 r 8,333 88,5 l 2 1E,967

{203,073}

124,519

J----lse4g g:--€gLti,t l--*lJt**4l j--u3LlgL

te4,9281

I, r03,958

{ 18.4211

6:?,983

{ll r,48?}

r,863,*17

83,{.98

$ *1.Xr3

l&,790

610

r.0 19,630

649.562 ? r 1,850

1.0 r 9,630

1,5?1.-{06

lo:)

$ r,039,0t0 $ 609,56? $ :,?3:,15i a-_J4"l.s{-

c{r:rtinued

T'he acconpanying notes are an integral parl of these fir'rancial $lalemenls.
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COUI{TY OF INYO

Stalement of Cash Flows {ccntinued}
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 20t 0

{9,96 r }
500

Busincss-lrre .4,c1rvilit\ - I ntt'rl'nsr ljtrltd*

ffi
Solid E,rterPis*

Aimort waste Funds 'lbtal

Coverame$lal

-$!:i!!isi
lnternei

$ervice

Funds

{2,374}
8t6
35$

(!4,5?8)

{2,Jr4i
{l 5r,0c0}

Reecnclllatlon of operstlng lncome {lo*s} to nsl cl3*
provlded bt {utcal ln) rrptrlllng rcllvltle$:

OFersting ilcome {loss)
Adjuslmenls lo r€toncSle operating income {loss}

to cash l'lows flom opdrelirlg s.liviries:
Depreciation

Changes in arsets *nd liabilities:

{lncrcase) decrerw in:

Accounts rceeivable

Invfnts'ry
9rrpaid cxpcnses

lncreste (d€crasse) i$:

Account! ptlsbls
Listlility for calnpe*i*ted absences

Liability for sel f"insurance

Delerred revefiues

Closurc/pcstclostte liabili ty

N€t C*sh Provlded (U*ed) bY

GprrEtlng Actlvllics

Noa.oasb ,eti"ities
Contributious of capilal assets

$ (355,45r) $ t3,546,404i $ (115,2s1) t i4,01?,106) $ {22'461)

r r 8,336 r81,662 69,624 369,61 8 194,922

(r ,t76)

(4C,4J?)

{3?-950}

{6, r 53)

I,980

{43,e54)

{9,96t',t
500

{38, 
' 

3?}

8,756
12,413

3,C35 t'il
(677] {6'ti)

I,668,9?8

i_-l*ua s-*il,e!#q s-l]9a.?51l !--13,9$$al $

$ 3?,500 $ s 31,500 $

T[e accompanying notes are an integral part of th€se finaneial slatem€nts.
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COUNTY OF INYO

Statemsnt of Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds

Ju*e 30,2010

Invsstment
Trust

Agency
Funds

Assets
Cash and investments
Imprest cash
Accounts receivable
Due from oth€r goYernments

Interest receivable
Taxes receivable
Due from other fi.:nds

Total assets

Liabillties
Due to other funds
Advarrces from other funds

Accounts payable
Agency obligations

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Nel assets held in tnrst for investment

pool participants

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 3?,?o5,olo $

3,'144

53,248
386,407

89, I 20

15,175,033

60
230,359

1.31,024

66,924
4,055,074

I17,648

$ 38.157.529 $ 19"?76.122

$ s 1,825,794
i2,000

396,121
17,542,247

207,251

201,25r 19,776J22

37,956,278

37,956,278.

_$__-igJ-ff 529_ s 19.776.t22

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these finar:cial statements.
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Additions:
Contributions to investment Pool
Interest and investment income

Total Additions

Deductions:
Distributions from investment pool

Tot*l Deductions

Change in net assets

Net ss$6t$, beginning of Year

Net assets, end of Year

COUNTY OF INYO

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Far the Year Ended June 30, 20i0

lnvestment
Trust

$ 32,696,332
396"030

J

* t29,7?J,567\
(29.?31.567)

3,360,795

34,595.483

$ 37.9s6.278

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of these *nancial statements'
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMtrNTS

The notes provided in the Financial Secticn ofthis report are considered an integral and essential

part of adequate disclosure and fair presontation of this report. The notes include a Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies for the County, and cther necss$ary disclosures of pertinent

natter relating to the financial position cf the County. The notes €xpr€ss significant insight to the

{inancial statements and are conjunctive to understanding the rationale for presentation of the

financial statements and inforrnation contained in this document.

25



Cf,UNTY OF INYO

Nctes tc Financial Staternents

June 30,2010

Note l: S-t|ffim,fl{y'gf fiignifieant A*g*g$ti$s f;qlicies

A. Description of the Reporting Entity

The County of Inyo (County), the primary government, is a political subdivision

of the State of California. It is governed by an slected board of five County

Supervisors. These financial statements present the governmeni and its
component units, entities for which the governnrent is considered to be financially

accounlable under the criteria set by Covernmental Accounting Standards Board

(CASB) Statement No. 14 and amended by CASB Statement No. 39.

The decision to include a component unit in the reporting entity was made by

applying the criteria set forih in the Covernmental Accounting Standards Board

(bnSg) Statement r.,*o. l4 and amended by GASB Statement No. 39. The basic

criteria used in the determination of component units is financial responsibility of
the County far the component unit. Finansial accountability is deterrnined by the

following:

. The County appoints a voting majority of a component unit's governing

body.
r Ability of the County to impose its will on the component unit, including the

ability to affect its day-to-day operations, to remove appointed members of
the governing body at will, to modify or approve its budget, to modify its
rates Or fee charges, to veto, ovenule, or modify the decisions of its
governing body.

e There is a potential for the companent unit to provide specific financial

benefits to or impose specific financial burden on the County.

c Fiscal dependency of the component unit on tlre County, including the

inability of the component unit to determine its own budget, levy taxes, set

rates or charges, or issue bonded debt without the approval of the County-

Reporting for component units on the County's financial statements can be

blended or discretely presented. Blended componenl units, although legally

separate entities, are, in substance, part of the govemment's cperations. Blended

component units are an extension of the County and so data from these units are

combir:ed with the data of the prirlary government. Discretely presentod

component units, on the other hand, are reported in a separate column in the

combir:ed financial staten:lents to emphasize they are legally separate from the

County. Each component unit has a June 30th year end.
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COUNTY OF INYO

Nctes to Financial Statenrents
June 30,2010

Note I : Sumrnarv g.f S*;rificqnt Accaq (continued)

A. ilescription of the R.eporting Entity (continued)

Big Pine Lighting District
County of lnyc Capital Asset

Leasing Corporation

Blq,rcled C,qqponenL__Unitg * Ilased on the faregoing criteria, the following
entities have been classified as blended component r:nits of the County:

County Sen'ice Area No. 2
Independence Light District
Lane Pine Lighting Districl

The above component units are legally separate entities which are govemed by

the County's Board of Super-v'isors; therefore, their financial data has been

ciimbined with rhe Ccunty's financial data and presented as blended cornponent

units.

Additional detailed information andlor separately issued financial statements for
each of these entities san be obtained from the County of Inyo Auditor-
Contrcller's Olfice located 'dt 168 North Edwards Street, Independence,

cA 93526.

Discretelv Presented Component..Vni-t$ - Thele are no component units of the

County which meet the criteria for discrete presentation.

B. Basis cf Presentstion

G a v e rnment-Wi d e Fi nanc i a I S talemen t.c

The statement of net assets and staternent of activities display information about

the prirnary government (the County) and its component units. These statements

inolude the financial activities of the overall government, except for fiduciary

activities. Eiiminations have been rnade to minimize the double counting cf
internal activities. These staternents distinguish between the governmentnl and

basiness-type activities of the County. Governmental activities, which ncnnally
are supported by taxes and inlergovemmental revenues, are reported separately

from business,type activities, which r"ely to a significant extsnt an fees charged to

external parties,

The stalement of activities demonstrates the degree to whicb program expenses cf
a given function are offset by program revenues. Program exp€nses include <Jirect

expensss, which are cleariy identifiable with a specific function, and allocated

indirect expenses, Progra:n revenues include l) charges paid by the recipients cf
g6ods or services offered by the program$ and 2) grants and contributions th*t are

restricted to meeiing the operational or capital requirements of a particular

program. Revenues that are not classified as prcgrattr revenues, including all

taxes, are presented instead as general revenues'
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COUNTY OF INYO

Notes to Financial Slatements
June 30,2010

Note l: summ4rv af $iq+iti.ca4-{,Aqcountine Policies {continued)

B. Basis of Presentatian (contin*ed)

Government'Wirle Financi{}l Statements {ccntinued)

l'he Cr:unty first utilizes restricted resollrces to finance qualified activities, then

unrestricted resources as needed'

Fund Financial Stalements

The fund financial statements provide infonnation about the County's funds,

includi-ng fiduciary funds and blinded c*mponenl unitrs. SeFarate $tatements for

each fun<i category * gover"nnxental, prCIpt'ir:/cr1l antl .fidu.ciarlr * ltl's presented'

ff:e empfrusis*of frrn*il financial statemsnt:l is *n rneljar g*vemn:ental and

entelprise funds, each displayed in * $*Falate calunrn All renrilining

governmental and enterprise funds ate separately aggregated ancl reported e*

nonmajor funds'

Proprietary fund opelufing revenues, such. as charges for services, result &orn

ex"hunge 
" transactions alsociated with the principal activity of the funcl'

Exchanle transacticns are those in which each party receives and gives up

essentiily equal value s. Nonoperatirxg revenue$, such as subsidies and investment

earning*, }eru lt fto* nonexchin ge transactians ar anciliary activities'

The Courrty reports the following major governmental fu:rds:

r The Genera! Fund isused tc account for all r€venues and expenditures

necessafy to cary out basic govemmental activities of the County that

are not accountei fcr through other funcls. For the County, the General

Fund includes such aetivities as public protection, public ways and

facilities, health and sanitation, public assistance, education and

recreation services"

r The Road Fund is used l(} account fcr money derived from the

Highway users Tax Fund, a portion of Federal Forest Reserve (under

Government Code Section 29484) and any other scurces of revenue

that tlre Boatd of Supervisors designates fslr deposit into the Road

Fund. Money depoiitetl into the Road Fund is restricted t<r

expenditures made in accordance with Article XIX of the State

Constitution and Streets and Highways Code Sections 210l and 2150'

r The Granl Programs Fund is used to account for progpams that

receive ,*ruuro"i from other govemmental units and are required tc

follow specia! legal, contractualo accounting or reporting requirements'
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COUNTY OF INYO

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2010

Note l: Summarv af t Accnuntins Policies {continued)

B. Basis of Pr*sentation (continued)

Fund Financial Stu tenzen* (continued)

The County reports the fcllowing major enterprise funds:

The Airport. Fund was established to account for the aperatiort of the

Eastern Sierra Regional Airport, Lone Pine Airporl, Independence

Airport, arid the Shoshone Airport,

The Solid Waste Fund was established to account for operations of the

solid waste handling activity.

The l4/ater S),srem Fund was established to account for the a*tivities of
water systems in Independence, Lcne Pine and Laws.

The County repofis the following additional fund types:

The Internql Senice Funds are used to account for the financing of
gocds or services provided by one depadment or agsncy to other
departments or agencies of the County, or to other governments on a
cost-rsimbursement basis. The County uses internal service funds to
account for its motor pool, purchasing revolving and self-insurance
act'ivities.

The Investmenl Trusl Fund accaunts for the assets of legally separate

entities that deposit cash witlr the County Treasurer. These entities
include school districts, other special districts governed by local

boards, regional boards and authorities and pass through ftnds for tax
collections for cities. These funds represent lhe as$ets, primarily cash

and investments, and the related liability of the Ccunty to disburse

these monies on demand.

I

a

a

a

a

The Agency Funds account for assets held by the Ccunty as an agent

for various local govemments.

C. Basis of Aceounting

Thc government-wide, proprietary and investment trusl fund financial statements

are repcfied using the economic resources measurement focus and the acc.rual

basis of accounting.

I
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CSUNTY OF INYO

Notes to Financial $tatements
June 30, 201 0

Note I : Summnry of Siqniticant Accon*Ii+q Pclici$f (eontinued)

C. Basis of Aceounting (continued)

Revenues ars recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when
incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Non-exchange
transaciians, in which the County gives {or receives) value without directly
receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include property *nd sales taxes,
grants, entitlements and dcnatians" On an acqual basis, revenue from property
taxes is recognized in the fiscal year fi:r which the taxes are levied. Revenues
frcm sales tax are recognized when the underlying transactions take p)ace.

Revenues fro:n grants, entitlements and danations are recognized in the fiscal year
in which all eligible reqairements have been satisfied.

For its business-t1pe activities and enterprise fi:nds, the County has elected under
GASB Statement No. 20, Accrsunting and Finaxcial Reporting -for Froprielary
Funds and Other Governmentat Entities that Use Proprietaty Fund Accounting,
to apply all applicable GASB pronouncenents as well as any applicable
pronouncements of the Financial Acsounting Standards Board, the Accounting
Principles Baard or any Accounting Research Bulletins issued on or before
Navernber 30, 1989 unless thase pronouncements conftict with ar contradict
OASB pronouncements. The GASB periodically updates its codification of the
existing Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporling Standards rl,hich,
along with subsequent CASB pronouncsments (Staternents and Interpretations),
constitutes accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America for governmental units. The County has elected not to follow subseguent
private-sector guidance of the Financial Accounting Standards Board after
November 30, 1989.

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, resull from
exchange transactions asscciated with the principal activity of the fund.
Exchange transactions are those in rvhich each party receives and gives up
essentially equal values. Non-operating revenues! such a$ subsidies and
investment eamings, result from non-exchange transactions or ancillary activities,

Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resourccs
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this
method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available ("susceptible to
accrual"). Property and sales taxes, interest" state and fbderal grant$ and charges
for services are accrued when their receipt occurs within sixty days after the end

of the acccunting period so as to be meas*rable and available, Expenditures are
generally recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accruai accounting.
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expe*ditures related to
compensated absences and ciaims and judgments are recorded only when
payment is due. General capital assets acquisitions are reported as expenditures in
govemmental funds. Proceeds of gerreral lortg-te.rm debt and capital leases are
reported as other financial sources.
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COUNTY OF INYO

Notes to Financial Statements
June30,2010

Note l: Summarv af Sjsnificalrt *S,*-p-gnti{l* Eqlidgg (continued)

D. Estimatee

The preparation of the financial staterre*ts in confarmity with generally accepted

accounting principles requires management ta make estimates and assumptions

that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
confingent assets and liabilities at the date of the general purpose financial
staternents and the repcrled amount af revenue and expenditures or expenses

during the reporting pericd. Actual results could differ from those eslimates.

E. Deposits and Investments

The County follows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds
except for funds required to be held by outside fiscal agents. lnterest incon:e
eamed on pooled cash and investrrrents is allocaled quarteriy to the various funds,
based on the average daily tralances.

The Ccunty pocl is not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission
as an investment co$pany and does not issue separate invsstment reports. The
County has not provided or obtained any legally binding guarantees to supporl the
value of the shares. County Ordinance #970 requires the formation of an

Investnrent Oversight Ccmmittee, which is charged with overseeing activity in the
pacl for cornpliance to policy and code requirements.

Certain special districts and ail public school districts are required by legal
provisions to deposit their funds with the County Treasurer. Participants may
withdraw up to the total of their respective shares as displayed on the conrbined
balance sheet.

F. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds, the County
considers all short-term highly liquid investments, including restricted cash and

investments, to be cash and cash equivalents. Amounts held in the County's
investment pool are available on demand; thuso they are considered highly liquid
and cash equivalents for purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows * Prcprietary
Funds.

G. Restricted Cash

The County reporis as restricted cash those funds which have been set aside for
future costs associated with the closure and postclosure liabiiity of various
landfills in the County.
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COUNTY OF INYO

Notes to Financial Statenrents
June 30, 2010

Ncte 1: Summary of Siqnift:"&Ft Accountiqg Policies (continued)

H, Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inventory consists of expendable supplies held for consumplion. In governmental
funds, inventories are valued at cost. In prcprietary funds, they are valued at lower
of cost or market. Cost is determined by using either the weighted average or the
first-in, first-cut methad. The consumption rnethod of accounting of inventory is
used for the govemmental fund types and the proprietary fund types. Certain
payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are

recorded as prepaid items. The inventories and prepaid items recorded in ihe
governmental funds da not reflect cur:rent appropriable resources and thus, an

equivalent portion of fund balance is reserved.

I. Receivables

The County only accrues tevenues at fiscal year-end and accrues only those
revenues it deems collsctibls; as such the County has no allowance for doubtful
accounts in its governmental funds.

J, InterfundTransactions

Interfund transactions are reflected &s either loans, services provided,
reimbursements or transfers. Loans are reported as receivables and payables as

appropriate, are subject to elimination upon consolidation and are referred to as

either "due to/frcm other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interf'und loans) or
"advances to/frorn other iunds" (i.e., the ncncurrent portion of interfund loans) in
the balance sheet of gcvernmental funds and statement of net assets for
proprietary funds. Any residual balances outstanding betwcen the goverrunental
activities and the business-type activities are reported in the governrn€nt-wide
financial statements as "internal balances". Advances between funds, as reported
in the governmsnt funds balance sheet, are offset by a fund balance reserye
account to indicate that they aro not available for appropriation and are not
available fi nanci al resources.

Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as

revenues and expenditureslexpenses. Reimbursements are when ons fund incurs a
cost, charges the appropriate benefitiug ftnd and reduces its related cost as a
reimtrursement. All cther interfund transactions are treated as fiansfsrs. Transfers
between govemmental or proprietary funds are netled as part of the reconciliaticn
cf the government-wide presentation.
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COUNTY OF INYO

Notes to Financial Slatements
June 30,2010

Note 1 : Summary of $ignilicant Accailnting Policies {cantinued)

K. Property Tax Revenue

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on January 1. Taxes are ievied on
Julyl and payable in twa instalhnents, Decembei"l0 and April 10. All generai

properly taxes are then allocated by the Ccunty Auditar-Conlroller's Office to the
various taxing entities per the legislation implementing Proposition 13. The
method of allocation used by the County is subject to review by the State of
Califomia. County property tax revenues are recognized when levied, under the
altenrative method for tax allocation (Teeter Plan), to the extent that they are
measurable and availah!e.

L. C*pital Assets

Capital assets (including infrastructure) are recorded at historical cost or estimated
historical cost if actsal historical cost is nct available. Contritruted fix*d assets are

valued at their estimated fair market value on the date contributed. Capital asssts

include public dornain (i**astructure) general fixed assets consisting of certain
improvements including roads, bridges, lighting systems, and drainage systems.
The County defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of mcre
than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of <ine year.

Capital assets used in operations are depreciated or amorlized (assets under
capital leases) using the straight-line n:ethod over the lesser of the capital Sease

period or tireir estimated useful lives in the goverament-wide statements and
prcprietary funds,

The estimatsd useful lives are as follows:

lnfrastructure (except for the rnaintained
pav€ment suhsystern)

Structures and improvements
Equipment

15 to 50 years
50 years

3 to 20 years

The Ccunty has three networks of infrastructure assets - roads, lighting and

drainage.

M, Rncumbrances

Encumbrance accounting is used in all budgsted funds to reserve portions of
applicable appropriations for which commitrrents have been nrade.

Eneunrbmnces ate recorded far purchase orders, contracts, and other
commitments when they are written. Encumbrances are iiquidated when the
commitrnents are paid. All encumbtrances are liquidated at June 30 or rolled into
the next year.
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COUNTY OF INYO

Notes to Financial Sta3ernents

June 30,2010

Note 2: Cas,lr in Treasury

A. Cash Management

As provided for by the Catrifornia Ccvernment Code, the cash balances of
subsfantially all funds are pcaled anrl invested by the County Treasurer for the
purpose of increasing interest earnings through investment activities. The
investrrent pool is not registered within the Securities and lxchange Commission

{SEC) and as suggested by the California Govemment Ccde, a treasury oversight
committee prcvides oversight to the maliagement oJ'the pool. The respective
firnds' shares of the total pool are included in the accompanying combined
balance sheet under the caption "Cash and lnvestments''. lnterest eamed on these
investments is allocated quarterly to certain paficipating funds based on their
daiiy cash in county treasury balances.

The County Treasurer determines the fair value of investments annually, al fiscal
year-end, for the purpose of financial reporting. Participants rnay withclraw their
investment frorn the pcol on a dollar per dollar basis. Schocl districls are
considered involuntary participants in the investment pool and comprise
24 percent of the total treasury investment pool which includes County
operational funds. Special districts and various trust funds approximate l8 percent
of the investment pool and the extent of involuntary participation cannot be
delermined at this time. County operational funds comprise the remaining
58 percent of the investment pool.

At.'lune 30,2010, total County cash and investments were as follows:

Cash on hand

Deposits

Invesknenis

Total Cash ard Invesbnents

$ 10,236

681,615

98,966,804

$ 89,658,655

Total cash and inveslments at June 30, 2010 were presented on the County's
financial statements as fcllows:

Primary government

Investlent trust fund

Agency furds

Total Cash and Inveshnents

$ 36,774,808

37,677,152

15,206,695
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Note 2: Cash,in Treg"*Url {continued)

A. Cash Management (continued)

lnvesfunents

Authorized

Investnrent Type

COUNTY OF TT{YO

Notes to Financial Statements
.lune 30, 201 0

Maxirnurr

The table belcw identifies the investment types that are autlrcrized for the County
by the Califomia Gcvernment Cade or the Ccunty's investment policy. where
more restriclive. The table also identifies cerlain provisicns of the County's
investment policy that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration risk.

tqltq,!v

Maximunr

Percentage

of Pnrtfalia

lr4aximurn

Investrnenl

in One Jssuer

U. S. Treasury Obligations

U.S. Covemment Agencies and Inshunentalities

Banke.r's Acceptances

Negotiable Ce*ificates of Deposit

Repu'chase Agreemerxs

Reverse Repurchase Agreements

l.ocal agencies indebtedness

State of Califomia indebtedaess

Financial Institulions indebtedness

Commercial Paper

Money Markel Mutual Funds

Local Govemment lnvastment Pool

5 years

5 year.s

180 da.vs

5 years

I year

92 days

5 years

5 years

5 years

2?0 days

N/A
N/A

I 007o

r00%
4Aa/c

3Qo/o

25%
2s%
1 <O/
lJ /O

t5%
30%
ts%
2A%

15%

$ 39,946,565

I 3,93?, l 05

25.950,000

4,750.000

4,000,000
88,583,6?0

None

None
3Qo/o

None
None
None
l.,lone

5%

None
1$vo

1A%

N/A

At June 30, 2010, the County had the following investments:

lnter€sl

Rrtcs

?ar Fair WAM
Value {lost 

- YqlW {Yearu}
Pooled Inverlnrenls

Federal Agency Ohligalbns
(lorrurrercial paper

llcal Agency lnvesunenl l:und

UBS Money Ma*et
AIM Money Markel

lbtrl Pooled luveslmenls

Non-Pooled luverlmcnas
Cash with fiscalagent

I'otal lrryeslmerrts

Matuiti+s

550% - 6.4'70% 7/36tt0 - 62&lt3
.530% - .900% 9!2A/rA - 3/t8/1t

Variabh 0n Derrrand

Variable CJn Derrund

Varbbh On Oernnd

lrariahle On llenund N/A 383,t34 383,114

T-]IF63G* m;Anir-

$ 19.8l0$00
14,000$00

2s,950$00
4,?50.00{l

* _449q, 9q.."

_{"_!g:!_qqq9_

39,91.3,6 r4

I 3,934,610

2J,950,000
4,7s0,00r1

4,0{:0,0(}0

88,548,224

1."t7

0.56

0.89
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COUNTY OF INYO

Notes to Financial Staternents
June 30,2010

Note 2: Cash in Treasurv (continued)

A. Cash Management {continued)

Issuer

Interesl Rate Risk

The County manages its exposure to declines in fair values by limiting the
weighted average maturity of its investment portlalio to five years or less in
accordance with its investment policy.

credi! Ri$k

State law and the County's Investment Policy limit investments in commercial
paper tc lhe rating of Al by Standards & Pooros or P-l by Moody's Investors
Service. State law and the County's Inveslment Policy also limit investrnents in
corporate bonds to the raiing af A by Standard & Poor's and Moody's Investors
Service. The County does not have credit linrits on govemment agency securities.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Investments in any one issuer {other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds,
and extemal investment pools) that represent Sr/q or more of total Ccunty
investments are as follows:

Investment Type

Amcunted

Reported

Federal Farm Credit Bank

Federal Home lnan Bank

Federal Home Loan Mortgage

Federal N atbnal Mcrtgage Assn.

General Electric Corp.

UBS Finance

Federal Agency Obligatbns

Federal Agency Obligatbns

Fed eral Agency Obligations

Federal Agency Obligations

Commercial ?aper

CommercialPaper

$ 8,022,520

15,480,104

11,529,7A5

4,881,285

7,967,85Q

5,966,760
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COUNTY OF INYO

Notes tc Financial Statements
June 30,2010

Note 2: Cash in Trgfl,slu}. (continued)

A. Cash Management (continued)

The following is a sumrnary of the credit quality distribution and concentration of
credit risk by investment type as a percenlage of the County Investment Pocl's
value at June 30, 201 0.

o/o of
s&P Mgq4y's Portfolio

Fedsral Agency Obligatiorx

l-ocal Agency Inveshnent Fund

UBS Money Market
AIM Money Market
Commercialpaper

Total

AAA
Unrated

NIA
N/A
N/A

AAA
Unrated

N/A
NiA
N/A

45.07%

29jl%
5.36%
4.52%

15.74%
r00.00%

C-"us"tqdi a I Cr"edi t Ri sk

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure
of the counterparty, the County will not be able to recover the value of its
investments or collateral security that are in the possession of an outside par1y. At
year end, the County's investment pool and specific investments had no securities

exposed to custodial credit risk.

Locgl Agp.ncy Inveslgrgrt Fund

The County Treasurer's Pool maintains an investment in the State of California
Local Agency Investment Fund (|AIF), managed by the Stats Treasurer. This

fund is not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission as an

investment company, but is required tc invest according to Califurnia State Code.

Participants in the pool include voluntary and involuntary participants, such as

special districts and school districts for which there are legal prcvisions regarding

their investments. The Local lnvestment Advisory Board (Board) has oversight

responsibiiity for LAIF. The Board consists of five members as designaied by
State Statute.
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COUNTY OF'INYO

lr{otes to Financial Statements
June 30,2010

Note 2: Cp,fih in Treasurv (continued)

A. Cash Management (continued)

At June 30, 2010, the County's investment position in the State of Califomia
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) was $25,950,000, which approxinrates
fair value and is the same as value of the pool shares. The total amount invested

by all public ageneies in LAiF on that day was $69.3 billion. Of that amount,

5.42%was invested in structured notes and asset-backed securities with the
remaining 94"5% invested in other non-derivative financial products.

Countv Investment Pool Condensed Financial Statements

The following represents a condensed statement of net assets and changes in net
assets for the Treasurer's investment pool as of June 30, 2010:

Statement of Net Aseets

Assets:

lnvestments

Other deposits

Total Assets

Net Assets:

Equity of internal pool participants

Equity of external pool participants
Total Net Assets

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Net assests at July 1,2409
Investment earnings

Investment expenses

Net additions from pool participants

Net assets at June 30, 2010

$ 88,966,804

691,851

$ 89,658,655

$ 51,949,901

37,708,754

$ 89,658,655

$ 71,001,994
932,751

(248,936)

17,972,846

$ 89,658,655
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COUNTY OF INYO

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2010

Note 2: Cash in llrv (continuedi

B. A.llqcations dlntgrest,[R..c""q"me Among Fundq

Interest income from pooled investrnents is allocated first to those funds, which
are required by law or administrative action to receive interest, and then to the

Proprietary Funds, lnterest is allocated on a quafierly basis based ort the aggregate

daily cash balance in each fund.

Cash and investments held separately from the pool are managed by a trustee or
fiscal agent. Investments are stated at fair value.

C. Authofizgd InvestgeRls

State statutes and adopted investment policy authorize the County to invest in
bonds issued by the County of Inyo, obligatio*s of the U.S. Treasury, its agencies

and instrumentality's, registered warrants and bonds of the State of California,
registered warrants and bonds of any local agency in the State of California,
commerc'ial paper rated A-1 by Standard & Poor's Corporation or P-l by
Moody's Commercial Paper Record's, certificates of deposit, bankers'

acceptances from banks with 'A' rating or better by a nationally recognized rating
service, medium term corporate notes issued by companies rated 'A' or better by

a nationally recognized rating service, mortgage pass-thrcugh securities and

coll*teralized mortgage obligations having a rating of 'AA' or higher by a

nationally recognized rating agency, repurchase agreements and the State

Treasurer's investment pcoi. The County is also authcrized to entef in reverse

repurehase agreements. Investments for bond proceeds and funds held by bond

fiscal agent or trusiees are governed and restricted by the bond documents. The
pem:itted investment language in each bond transaction is usuaily unique tc each

transaction and at times can either be more permissive or less permissive than the

County's investment policy over other investments.

D. F]giX,YalilgidInvestmentP

Accounting pronoungement GASB Statement No. 3l generally applies to

investrnents in external investment pools {State of California LAIF and other

govemment sponsored investment pools), investments purchased with rnaturities

greater than one ye'dr, rnutual funds, and certain investment agreements.

Generally, governmental entities need to report the "fair value" changes for these

investments at year-end and record these gains or losses on their income

statement.
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COUNTY OF INYO

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2010

Ncte 2: Cash in Trp-fl$rlfY (continuedi

E. Methods and Assumotions Used to Estimate Fair Value

The County's investment custodian provides market values on each investmenl

instrument on a monthly basis. The investments held by the Ccunty are widely
traded and trading values are readily available from numerous published sources.

The County has detennined that cost to fair values are not materially dilTerent

(fair value is 99.96 percent of cost) so that no adjustment has been reported on

these financial statements.

Note 3: Interfu4d Tr,*.nfi*pti*Fr

Interfund Receivables/Pnya bles

The composition cf interfund balances as of June 30, 2010 is as follows:

D ue to/from other fands :

Rece ivable Fund Payable Fund Amount PurBose

General fund

Grants

Agency funds

Grant Programs Fu*d
Business Type Funds

Agency Funds

Grants

Agency llnds
Grant Programs Fund

$ 563,426

45,877
1,800476
2,409,779

5,582

25,3 l8
92,330

,,,IJ?,648

$ 2,533,009

Cash flow reimbursement grantr

Provide shorl term cash flow
Provide short tenn cash flow

Provide short term cash flcw

Provide short term cash flow
Cash flow water projects grants

Amount

Advances to/front other fands:

Reeeivable Fund Payable Fund

Gerreral fund Internal service funds

Agcncy funds

$ I ?5,000

12,000

$ 137,000

The above interfund advances are loans that are not expected to be rep*id within one

year.
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Note 3

COUNTY OF INYO

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 201 0

Inlerfun*,Sransrctions (continued)

Transfers

Transfers are indicative of funding for capital projects, lease paymetts ot debt service,

subsidies of various County opei'ations and re-allocations of special rwenues' The

following schedule briefly summarizes the County's transfer aclivity:

B etw*en Governnrcntal and B u siness*Type Aetivities:

Transfer fom tamGrto Arnunt Purpose

Ceneral Fund

Nonnnjor
Govemrrpnkl

Solid Waste

Water Sletem

Airports

Airports

314,579

4.119

319.298

To augrrcnt or:gcing oPeraticrn

To ar€nprf ongoing oPeratiors

To purchase capital asset

To augnnnt ongoir:g oPerations

Prspose

28,851

2 708

31.559

Bet$een Funds Wifhin the Gsvernmental sr Eusinoss'Type Activities:

Transfer from Trarxfer to Annud

Oeneral Fund

Nonmajor

Govenrrnntal Fr.uds

Grants

Crants fund

Ceneral Fund

Norxnajor
GovemnpntalFmds

Ceneral Fund

Nonrnajor Governmental

Funds

General lrund

GeneralFurd

lntemal

Servbe/Enterprise

General Fund

$ 109.659 To augment ongoing oPeratbns

249,564 Tc ar:gnrnt otryoing operations

42,000

8l '729

To augnnnt ongoing oPeratiors

Capital expenditures

373,293

...* ..3l"rq70-- Cbse out granls

88,259 Transfer Bock Value ofVehicles

1,322 OeneratFwd

603.603

1'{,Al
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CGUN?Y Oil INYO

Nctes 1o Finar:cial Staleilrents
June 30, 201 0

Note 4: Capital AsseSq

Capital *sset activity for the year ended June 30. 20lC was as ftrllcws

Salanc*

lqnq 3?.1999." nd{*g::* Selirtrtterts .

Gcvernnreut*l Aclivitirs
Capilal asseis, not being depreciated:

Land

Construclion in progress

Total capital as$els, :rot being deprecialed

Transfers &
Adjustnrents

Ealsnce

June 3{i, 20 I 0

5 8,888,063 .$ 5 t I t08

12,417,?47\

s ti,Bge,t ? I

2.67& .4Ui) 402, r 85 l8
r r,566,54i 402,185 {2,406.639) 9.562,089

Capilal assets, beirg depreciated:
lnfra$truclure
l-and irnprovemenls

Sa{uciures and improver}ents
Equipment

Totai capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulateC depreciation for:

ln!?aslructure

L-and inrprovemenls

Sf ruclures and inrprovenrenis

Equipnreiti
Total accutnula{ed dcpreciation

Bnsincss-typn Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land

Talal capital a$$cl$, nol bcing deprecialed

Capital assets, being depreciaied:

lnfrastrucrure
L*nd imprcvemenls
Slruciures and in:provenrenis

Equiprnent
'lotal capilal assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreci ation for:

lnfrastructure
Larrd irnprovemsnts

3{ruetures al:d irnproventenls

Equipnrent

Tota I accunrulaled depreciation

te4.41"1 ,$99
1,445,fi1t I

r0,554,443

14,343,,192

I,S29,49t
20,842

5q,998

". il$sq_
2,'146,197

(600, I 96)

{{ggj:!j"

I .24I ,?80
! , I 33,740

204,000

:9, I B?

l9i,618,9i0
4,600,463

l0,B I 8,44 I

14,4*8,344
222,821,st5 2,598,702 227,566,? I I

{ 156,$54,13.1}

( r ,039,860)
(4,506,8 t 2)

i6,2?8, l ?9)

{144,e02}
(239,3?8)

tl,2f)3,2?0)
{ r24,44 i}

JJ,(r.{t)

(r62,332,3r2)
(r,r84.762i

{4,8?0,*l 1}

( I 0,?46,46{Jiil -590,4frf'742:-

lr'/ I .6s7 ,5{J7} t1 ,925,i29) 590.466 { r 01.395} t?9.1 34,r65)

Total capital assets, being deprecialed, ne( 5r,r21,008 i5,t?9,5.12) {9,130} 2,491,307 48.432,i151

Covemnentalacrivitiescapiralassels,uet g*eg*d:"l* _q-_ffflffi *_==_f'ls *:==S,66q, 5 5?,9S4, I 42

$ r,8i3,899 $ 37,5C0 5 $ $ r,B5 l ,399
I,S5 r,399_L!j$ee_ 37,5011* _**_*-*****_::_ _"...-.:..

r8,564,805

2,7Q8,14'l

2,?00,103

2,t 0?,365
"".._*. . n9,,q3s*

89,63t
{ } p;?i85ll

{ r 69,8i5)

r 8,564,805

2,7{i8,347

2,70{1, I 03

2,t41,6'.16t20,527

26,08{,},6?0 120,527 26,12$,93t

t 1 6,046,002)

i 1,E52,596)

tt,37{J,723}

{ I ,645,618}

{:t}.914.(.r5fl i369.S20)

Total capiirl assets, being deprrciated, nel 5-i {5,$6 i {2?9.98 r )

s 6,17?.J60

(64,6 i 5i
{42,805)
t58,868)

{?rx,332) l!0,e9 { r 20,52?}

{16,1 10,617)

( 1,895,40 ri
\t,429,5r1,
{ r.8I 8,80 t }

* J."l0.6eL ( I ?0,527) Q),254,41A1

I lq I {a\*,., !j',,':,i,..;'

i*__!ule) !_,,_,_____

4,1J66,52 I

5 6,,117,921)tsusiness-t1.pe activities capital asscts, nc{
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COUNTY OF INYO

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note4: *gpilg!,.Assetq.(continued)

Depreciation

General gov€rrxilent

Public protection

Public ways

Health and sanitation

Public assistance

Recreation and culture

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as fbllows:

480,3?8

618,674

6,321,901

6,096

13,869

89.889

394 922

Capital assets held bythe govemment's intemal

service fi.nds are charged to the vafious fi:nctions

based on their usage ofthe assets

?otal depreciation eryenses - goremmental

activities $*:.,2]rr22_

Depreciation expense was charged to the business-type activities as foilowsl

Airport Fwd
Sold Waste Fund

Water System Fund

N on-Major Enterprise Funds

Total depreciation expense - business-type

activities $ 369,619

Note 5: Loans Receivablq

The County issued four loans to {irst time home buyers totaling $780,000 during the

fiscal year ending June 30, 2008, The loans are deferred for a period cf 30 years and

are due in the event that the property acquired with the proceeds is sold befbre the

defen'alperiod ends.

I I8,336

I85,099

54,756

11,429
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COUNTY OF INYO

Nates ta Financial Statenrents
June 30, 201 0

Nate 6: {,pr}e-Term Liabilitie}

The following is a sumfiary of long-term liabilities transacticns for thc vear ended

June 30,201S:

Govcrnmental Activities
ffcnds Payable

Capital leases payaiile

Cornpensated absences

Clairns liahility

Business-typc Aetivities
Compensated absences

Closureipost closure I i atri lity

$ 285,000 $

1{n /,di
|,160,774

24,423

Amounts
Due Within
One Year

$ 295,000
8q,693

t,371,095

r"g0,qq0

$ 85,55 8

Balance

July 1. 20!?-

Balrnce

Additicns Deletions June 30 20r0

$ 580,000

440,-136

I ,405,? l6
369,000

o
,!

I,l2S,t5l

...- Jl26,s??).

:95,000

89,S93

1,3?1,095

218,S00

Total Goverrrmental Activities $ 2"793,052 $ 999,5?6 $ 1,820,840 $ I,973,?88 $ I,855,?88

$ 76,803

I,351,344
$ 92,888 $ 84,133 $ 85,55I

3,026,322

To{a I B ur^iness-type Acti vil ies $ I ,434,14? $1,?61.866 $ 84,1 33 $ 3,1 1 1,880 $ 85.558

The compensaterJ absences liabitity aitributable to the govsrlmental activities will tre

liquidated primarily by the General Fund.

The Gsperal Fuad pays lbr the capital lease obligatiors attributable to the

govemmental activitjes arrd the Grants fund pays for the loan payahle obligation

attdb*table to the governmeiltal activities'

As of June 30,2010, annual debt service requirernents of govemmenlal activities ta

maturity are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Year Bnding

June 30:

Bonds Payahle Capitalkases

Principal Interest Principal lnlerest

zat1 295,000 14,750 89,692 828

$ 295,000 $ 14,?50 $ 89,692 S 828
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Note 6:

COTINTY OF INYO

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 201 0

LonFTtr4! LiaFilities (continued)

Long-term liabilities at June 30,2010 consisted of the following:

Sgye m.inc nlqL AS ljyitle$.

e*ap*L4lkaseOblieationqivariousequrp$renO
Banc of Aurerica - Cornpuler sy,stein

Bonds PavatrLe

I 999 Refirnding rrf 1990 Cenificates
of Pa*icipation

Fate af Ffate of
Issuc Matlritv lnten:sl Rales#

Armual

Principal

Insullnens

Originai

Amount

Oulslars.ling al

June 30.2010
lssrte

2005 2010 3,69*A S301,3t6 - Xi3JB,768 $ 1.646,260 $ 89,693

1999 20t I 3.50%. 5.C% $220.000 - $295,000 2,9,10,C00

_$-ffg!,29s"

295,000

$ 384,693Tolal Gave rnmcntsl,Activitie s

Ncte 7 Estimated Liabilitv for Solid Wrste Land{ill Clo;ure &lld ts*stclosure

Maintenlnce Costp

The County currently owns and maintains five landfill sites. State and federal laws and

regulations require that the County place a final cover on its landfills when closed lurd
perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the landfill sites for thirty
years after c:osure. In addition to operating expenditlires related to cuffent activities of
the landfill, an estimated liability is being recognized based on the future closure and

postclosure maintenance costs that will be incurred near or after tbe date the iandfill no
longer accepts waste. The recognition of the estimated liability for clos*re and

postclosure mai*tenance costs is based on the amount of the landfill used through tlle
end ofthe fiscal year.

The estimated liability ofl all County landfill sites for closure and postclosure

maintenance costs was $3,026,322 as of the fiscal year end, which is based on the

estimsted percentags usage {filled), ranging from 30.089'o to 64,87%, of each landfill
site. It is estimated that an additicnal $4,441,l02liability will be reccgnized as ctosure
and pr:stclosure maintenance costs betwesn the date of the balance sheet and the date

the landfills ar€ expected to be filled ta capacify,

The estimated {ctal current co$l of the landfill closure and postclcsure maintensnce

cosls of fi'1,467,424 is based sn th€ atnounts tlut wculd be paid if all equiprnenl,
facilities, and services required to close, monitor, and maintain the landfills were
acquired as cf the balance sheet date. However, the costs {br landtill closure and

postclosure maintenance costs are based on yearly estimates, reviewed by the

California Integrated Waste Managoment Board, as prepared by the Vector
Engineering, Inc. of Grass Vall*y, Califamia.
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Note 7:

COUNTY OF INYO

Notes to Financiai Statements
June 30, 201 0

Fstiqr"l*d Li:rbititv for $olid Wi,s"*g,1,q*dliH qbrure sq{ fgggsl*stli:q
Mail.rtenrnce Ccsts icontinued)

These cost estimates are subject to change based on such factcrs as inflatian or

deflation, changes in technology, or changes in lederal cr state landfill laws and

regulations.

'l'he County is required by state and federal laws and regulations to make annual

contributions tc finanse clcsure and postciosure maintenance costs. The Ccunty makes

deposits into various accounts based on the annual Iiability amounts calculated by
CWA. As of June 30,2010, a total of $1,019,630 was deposited inta these accounts for
the puqpose of funding landfill closure costs. This antount is reported as restristed cash

in the Solid Waste Fund. A Pledge of Revenue agreement with the California
Integrated Waste Management Board has been established as a funding mech*nism for
the County's landfill postclosure costs,

The following is the infarmation for eacb landfill as of June 30, 2010:

Pereent

Filled

Total Clostre/
Postcloswe

Cost Es:imates

Liabili6'

6n0nat0
Bishop Smland

ildependence

lane Pine

Shoshone
'lecopa

30.08%

64.87%

36.82o/a

63.99%

63"85o/a

3,940,356

1,022,806

1,561,040

42t,655
521,557

1,185,229

663,518

574,746

269,832

332,997
g 7,467,4?4 s3,026,322

Note 8; l-,easeq

Capital Leases

The County has entered into long-term capital lease agreements undsr whiclr the

relatecl vehicles and equipment will become the property of the County when all tenns

of the lease agreem€nt are met.
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COUNTY OF INYO

Nctes to Financial Statements
lune 30, 201 0

Note 8: Leasqs (continued)

Capital Leases (continued)

Cost and accumulated depreciation far capital assets purchased under capital leases

were as follows:

Governmenlal
Activities

Business-type

Activities

Equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Net eapital assets

Total

$ 1,877,286
(420,34V)

$ $ 1,877,286

{420,347')
$ I ,456,939 $ j--1,456,e31_

'Ihe fiiture minimum lease abiigations and the net present value of these minimum
lease paynents as of June 30,2010 were as fcllows:

Year Ended

Jrare 30

201 I

Less interest

Present value of remainftrg payments

Governmental

Activities

90,520
(877)

$ 89,693

Operating Leases

The County is committed under a noncancelable operating lease with Xerox for
photoc,cpy machines and various cancelable operating leases.
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Note 8: Lepseq (cor:tinued)

0perating Leases (continued)

Future minimum operating lease commitments are as follows:

Year Ended

Jure 30

201 1

20t2
z$t3
2014
Total

$ 101,664
101,664
101,664
59,304

$ 364,296

Note 9:

Total rents and lease expenditures wero $106,495 for the year ended June 30, 2010"

N et, *p$etslFund..S-pl an ces

The government-wiele and business-wide activities fund financial statements utilize a

net assets presentation. Net assets are categorized as invested capital assets {net of
related detrt), restricted and unrestristed.

c lnvesterJ in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt * This category groups all
capital assets, including in*astructure, into one component of net assels,

Accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balances of debt that are

attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of these assets

reduce the balance in this category.

Restricted Net Assets - This category presents external restrlctians imposed by
creditors, grantcrs, contributors or laws or regulations of cther governments

and restrictions imposed by law through constitutianal provisions or enabling

legislation.

lJnrestricted Net Assets * This category represents net assets of the County, not

restricted for any project or other putpose.

In the fund financial statements, reserves and designations segregate portions of fund

balance that are either not available or have been earmarked for specific p$rposos,

The various reserves and designations are established by actions of the Board and

management and can be increased, reduced or eliminated by similar actions.

a

ta
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COUNTY OF INYO

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2010

Note 9: Ngt,Assets/Fuq$ Balancgs (ccntinued)

As of June 30,2010, reservations of fund baiance are described belorv:

RFserve for Imj:rest Cash was created to rspresent the porlion of the fund

balance that is not available for expenditure because the County maintains
various ievels of revolving funds for daily operations.

Reserve &f-lnvenlcry was created tc represent the portion of fund balance that

is not available fcr expenditure because the County expects to use these

rosources within the next burlgetary period.

Rg".s."grve for Encumbrances was created to represent encumbra*ces outstanding
at the end ofthe fiscal year, based cn purchase orders and contracts signed by
the County but not completed as af the close of the fiscal year.

&gSrug-fof-Adye8ags was created to represent iong-tem: interfund lcans not

available to finance currcnt year expenditures.

Ressrvg- fc,r Prepaid...Expenses was created ta represent expenses paid in the
financial statement year for selices nol yet perfonned.

Note l0: Countv- Eryployees Retiremen{,f;lgn {Fefined Benefit Pensiqn PJan}

A. Flan Description

The County of Inyo contributes to the California Psblic Employees Retiremcnt

System {PER$), an agent multiple-ernployer public enrplcyee retirement systenr

that acts as a comrnon investment and administrative agent for participating
public entities within the State of Califorria. PERS provides retirement and

disabilify benefils, annual cost-cf-ljving adjustments and death benefits to plan

members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions and other requirernents are

eslablished by statule. Copies of PERS'annual financial report may be obrained

from their Executive Office - 400 P Street, Sacramentc, CA 95814.

B. Funding Folicy

The County makes the contributions required of County employees on their
behalf and fur their account. Active plan mernbers are required to contribute 7%

or 9a/a of their annual salary depending on their classification. The County is
required to contribute the actuarially determined remaining amounts necessary to

fund the benefits fbr its rnembers. The actuarial methods and assunrptions used

are those adopted by the CaIPERS Board of Administration. "l'he required
emplayer contribution rate for the fiscal year 20?9ft010 was 12.367% far the

miscellaneous plan employees and 28.030o/a for the safety plan ernployees.

a

I

:

a
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CGUNTV OF INYO

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2010

Note 10: Cg"gnfv fimployeq;,Retiremept Plan {Defiqr.e.*.,*.gnefit fgnsio& tlan} {continued}

B. Funding Palicy (continued)

The contribution requir€ments of the plan members are established by State

statute and the employer contribution rate is established and may be amended by
CaIPERS.

Anq*Al P ensio-U_ C_g.st

For fisca1 year 2QQ912010. the County of Inyo's arurual pension cost was

$5,307,855 and the County actually contributed $5,307,855. The required

cantribution for fiscal yeal 20A9/2010 ${a$ determined as part of the

June 30, 2006 actuarial valuation using the entry age norrnal actuarial cost method

with the contributians determined as a percenl cf pay.

FiscalYear

Ending

6i3012008

6na/2009
6t30/201*

Annual

Pension

Cost (AIQL

3,083,44'
5,265,874
5,307,855

Percentage Net
ofAPC Pension

Contributed .9blieuttgl
100.00%

I00.009/o

100.00%

The County participates in the CalPERs risk pool pfogram for its safety plan

rnembers. The risk pool prograrn is the consolidaticn of public agencies with plan

membership cf less than one hundred employees. County information regarding

the funded status of the pension plan is no longer available.

Note I l: Risk Manaqglment

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to to*s, theft of, danrage to, and

destruction of assets; enors and omissicns; injuries to employees; and natural

disasters.

The County has risk ffianagement funds {Internal Service Funds) to account for the

County's General Liability and Medical Malpractice insutance programs t}:at are self-

ir:sured. Beginning with the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003, the Ceiunty's Workers'

Compensation liability is no longer self-insured, R.isk of insurance has been assumed

by a third-party insurer. Fund revenues are primarily prernium charges to other funds

and are planned to equal estimated payrnents resuiting from self-irrsurance programs!

liability insurance covsrage in excess of the self-insured atnounts, and operating

expenses.

50



COUNTY OF TNYO

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2010

Note l1: $isk {an*gement {continued)

The Ccunty maintains a self-insured retention {SIR) of $ 100,000 per occurrence for its
general liability progran. l,osses which exceed the SIR are covered by excess

insurance policy up to $ I 5,000,000 per occurrence.

The Ccunty maintains a self-insured relention (SIR) of $10,000 per occurrence for its
medical rnalpractice coverage. Losses which exceed the SIR are covered by excess

insurance policy up to $10,000,000 per clccurrence.

Airport coverage ccnsists of primary insnrance with no self-insured retention and a
coverage limit r:f $ 10,000,000.

Claim settlements have not exceeded insurance coverage in each of the past three

years. Also, non-incremental claims adjustments have been included as part of lhe
liability for unpaid claims.

It is the Coun{y's policy 1o charge to the expense of the lnternal Service Fund the
estimated liability for outstanding clairns, as detei:nined with the assistar:ce of
independent actuaries. The liability for self-insulance coverage reported in ths internal

service funds is based on the requirements of Govemmental Accounting Standards

Board Statements No. 10 and 30, which require that a liability for claims be reported if
information pricr to issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is probable

that a liability has been incun'ed at the date of the financial statements and the amount
of the loss can be reasonably estirnated" The liability as of June 30, 2010 was

$218,000.

Changes in the County's claims liability for the fiscal years ended June 30,2010
and 2009 wsre as follows:

2Alt 2009

Unpaid claims, begxmng of year

Phu estimated clains incuned

lxss claims payrnents

Unpaid claims, end of year $ 218,000 $ 369,000

$ 369,000

{126,5}7}
{24,423}

$ 351,000

36,9q7

{18,997)
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COUNTY OF INYO

Nctes tc Financial Statements
June 30, 201 0

Note i2: Other Post E&plovment Benefits {QfEB}

The County contributes to the miscellaneous plan of the County of Inyo and the safety
plan of the County of Inyc (plans) which are part of the California Public Employees
Retirelnent System (PERS), an agent rnultiple-employer public employee r€tirernent
syslem that acts as a common investment and administrative agent for gcvemrnental
entities in the State of Califamia. PERS provides retirement and disability benefits,
annual cosi of living adjustments, and death benefits to plan mernbers and
benefrciaries. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by statute.
Copies of PERS'annual financial report may be obtained from their executive office *
400 P Street, Sacramentc, CA 95814.

The County sponsors healthcare coverage under the California Public Employees
Medical and Hospital Care Act {"PEMHCA", alsa known as PERS Health. PEMHCA
provides health insurance through a variety of HMO and PPO options. The eligibility
requirements for the plan are retirernent at age 50, or cider, and at least 5 years of
continuous services. The medieal benefit coverage is the same for the safety and
miscellaneous employees. The County also contributes towards the prerniums of
spouses and dependents.

Funding-lslicy

The contribution requirements of the plan members and the County are established and

may be amended by the County, The contribution is based on pay-as-you-go
financing requirements, with an initial $2 million contribution to PARS OPEB trust for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 to prefund benefits, For fiscal yex 20Q9-2010, the
County contributed $2,528,687 , or 63.ZYo, of the actuarially required contributions, tc
the Retiree Healthcare Plan.

A$qal OPEE es$! aad.l{st.9PEB Obligatipn

The annual required contribution (ARC) is an amount actuarially determined in
accordance with the parameters of CASB Statement 45 * Accounting and Finaneial
Rep*rting by Euployers .for Postemployntent Benertts Other than Pensiox, The
County's ARC represents a level of funding fiat, if paid on an ongoing basis, is
projected to cover the normal cost each year and amortize the unfunded actuarial
liability cver a pericd of 30 years.

The follawing table shows the components of the County's annual OPEB cosl for the
year, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the County's net
OPEB cbligation to the retiree healthcare plan:
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COUNTY OF INYO

Notes to Finarrcial Statenrents
June 30, 201 0

Ncte l2: Qlher Post LmqlqJment Se4efits {O,PES} (continued)

Annual OPEB Cost and llet _OPEB ObligaXion (cr:ntinuedi

Annual required contribution

Contributiors made

Increase in net OPEB obligation

Net OPEB cbligation - beginning ofyear
Net OPEB cbligation - end ofyear

$ 4,002,350

t2,528,697)
1,473,663

* *fi_{*,?ll.
$ 4,337,974

Percentage of
Annual0PEB Cost

Ccnh:buted

The County's Annual OPEB Cost, the pelcentage af Annual OPEB Cost contributed to
the plan (as described in the funding policy above), and the Net OPEB Obligation for
the past two fiscal years is as fbllows:

FiscalYear
Ended

6/30t2$09

6nal2ua

Annual

OPFA

Cost

$ 3,3I 1,068

4,002,350

Net
CIPEB

.. Obliption
$ 2,864,31 I

4,337,974

ls.6%
63.2%

Funded Status_aqd t'unding Pro sress

The funded status of the plan, based on an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2009, the
plan's rncst recenl actuarial valuation date, was as follows:

Ach:arial accrued liabilify {AAL)
Actuarial value ofpian assets

Unfixided actuariai accrued liabilify (UAAL)
Fuded ratio (achrarialvafue ofphn assets/AAl)
Covered payroll (active plan members)

UAAI- as a percentage ofcovered payroll

$ 3l ,214,539

$ 3I ,214,539
0.00%

$ 23,026,193

135.6o/o

A.ct?...............atrialMethodsandAssumptions

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates cf the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the pnrbability of ocouffence of events far into the
future, Examples include assumptions about futurc employment, mortality, and the
healthcare ccst trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and
the annual required contributicns of the emplol'er are subjecl to continual revision as

actual results are compared r,vith past expectations and new estimates are made about
the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary
information following the nctes to the linancial statements, presents multi-year trend
information about whether the actuarial value r:f plan assets is increasing or decreasing
over time relative t<l the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.
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COUIT{TY OF INYO

Noles to Finarrcial Statemenls
June 30,2010

Note I 2 : Qther Post-Smplovnent,,Fenelits {OPEB) (continued)

Actu ari al Methc-ds and. fu gr:mpjions (conti nued )

Projecticns of benefits for financial reporting purpos€s are based on the substanttve
plan (the plan as understood by the employer and the plan mernbers) and include the

types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of
sharing of benefil costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The

actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce

the ef'f'ects of shorl-terrn volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value

of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the July l, 2009 actuarial valuation, the entry age nonual actuarial cost method was

used. The actuarjal assumptions included a 57o investment rate of retum and assumed

medical inflati*n of 9Yo graded down t<: Se/o over 3 years. The OPEB plan's unfunded

actuarial liability is being amortized by level percent of payroll contributions over 30

ysars. The remaining amortization period at Jr*ne 30, 2010, rvas 29 years.

Note 13: Co*tinpencies

A. Government Programs

The County participates in a nurnber of *bderal and state pragrams that ars fuliy or
partially firnded by grants received from other governmental entities.

Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor

govemment. If expenditures are disailowed dus ta noncompliance with grant

program regulations, the County may be required to reimburse the grantor

government, As of June 30, 2010, significant amounts of grant expenditures have

not been audited but the Co*nty believes that disailowed expenditures, if any,

based on subsequent audits will not have a material effect on any of the individual
governrnental funds cr the overall financial position of the County.

B. Claims and Assessments

There are several pending lawsuits in which the County is involved. County
Couns*i believes the potential uninsured claims against the County resulting from
such litigation at June 30,2010, wculd not:naterially affect the financial
statements of the County.
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COTJNTY OT INYO

Req*ired S upplernentary In{brm ation
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2010

SCHENULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

The tatrle below shows a three-year analysis of the actuarial value of assets as a percentage of the
actuarial accrued liability and the unfunded actuarial accrued liability as a percentage of the
annual covered payroll as ofJune 30:

Required Supplementary lnform ation
Funded Staius of PIan

Miscellaneous Plan:

Actuarial

Vah:ation

Date

FnuryAge

Normal
Accrual

ijability

Actuarial

Value of
Assets

Unfirnded/

(Overfunded)

Lrability

Fundsd

Ratio

Annual

Covered

Payroll

UAALas
a s/o of
Payroll

6fi4t2007

6/30/2008

6130/2009

A*uarial
Valuation

I)a{e

100,20?,965

108,876,?12

I 18,3?6,982

EntT Age

Nonnal

Accrual

- L4Hs

104,674,'74"1

98,766,068

74,386,5'17

Actr.rarial

Value of
Assets

{4,466,792)
l0,l 10,644

43,990,405

20,559,165

21,"143,622

21,578,841

Annual

Covered

Palroll

104.5%

94,7%

62,8%

-21.70/o

46.6%

2039%

Safety Plan:

lnformation on the individual plans with less than 100 employees is no longer available.
Infomration is available on a pooled-basis only and can be obtained from CaIPERS,
P.O. Box 9427 Q9,Saoramenlo, C A 94229 -27 09,

Postemployment Health Plan:

The table below shcws an analysis of the actuarial value of asscts as a percentage olthe actuarial
accrued liability and the unfunded actuarial accrued liability as a perc€ntage of lhe annual
covered payroll as ofJune 30:

In future years, three year trend infonnation will be presented. Fiscal 1'ear 2008-09 was the first
year of implementation of CASB Statement 45, and the County elected to implement
prospectively; therefore prior year comparative data is not available.

7tl12}0',7

7tu2a09
fi 25,092,730 $

3 r,2r4,538

Unirndedl
(Overftrded)

Liability

Sunded

Ratio

lJA.Al. ss

s%oi'
Plyqll

103$%

r 35.6%

A.Ao/a

A,Qa/o

$ 25,092,?10

31 ,214,538

$ 24,224,174

23,426,193
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COUNTY OF INYCI

Schedule of Revenues. Expendizures ar:d Changes in Fund Balanees - Budge: and Actual

Cenernl Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2G10

Budgeted ,{tnount*

Variance with
FinalSudget

Positive

iNegative)Orjginal Final Aetual A:nounts

Revenaes:
Taxes
l.,icenses and prnnits
Fines. farfeitures and penalties

Use of rnoney and property
Intergoverrunental
Charges for services

0ther revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Currcnt:

Ceneral gcvernmenl
Public protection
Health and sanitatior"l

Public assistance

Educalicn
Recreation and culture

Reserves

CapitalOutlay
Debt Service

Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures

Other F'inancing liources (Uses):

Sale ofcapital assels
'l'ransfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances, beginning cfyear

45,427,632 45,821,636 45"294.493 {577,143\

$ 15,509,000 s
1e0 ?1?

i,239,659
684,972

21,?68,887

5,696,283
139 lr0

I _5,509,000 $
10{ ?a?

I,235,',l58
654,9?2

22,44Q,252
5,4'.15,925

150337

I ?,046,983
436,554

1,636,214

646,099
20.404,083
4,861,?96

262.764

$ 1,53?,9S3

41,262

400,455

{8,873)
( I,996,1 69)

{614,129)
1t2,327

13,628,246
I ?,798,941

6,271,731
6,989,01?

868,065
954,652

13,472
688,080

635,644
39,86'r

13,774,167
I 8, I 49,64 8

6,672,3{9
7 "t'?1,*94

865,982
9s5,065

77,833
1,033,93?

63s.644
39,867

I I,616,575
t 6,855,67?
5,91 3,784
6,243,222

670,606
874,856

269,551

635,644

39,867

2"157,592
l ,ot Q?l

758,525
827,872
195,376

80"2S9

77,433
764,386

47,887,321 49,274,746 11,t 19,7!? 6,154,964

(2-459,689) {3,453,1t0) 2,1'V4"111 5,62'1,82t

1,tJ34,',184.

"**Q;_49'"&t2j
.,...-{ I ,? I {'0?q}.

t4,173,7 t?j

22,964,810

2,7Q7,763

{3.?p"..p,6q3)

t492,901)

223

363,687

t438,279\

223

{2,344,Ai6)

,,."4,7.19s1,
426,532(66,369\

{3,946,01 I )

22,964,81{J

j t{|fl.7a} 6,t)54,353

22,964,810

$ l 8.791 ,093Fund balances, erd of'yeal
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COUNTY OF INYO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Rcad Fund

For the Year Ended Jur:e 30, 2010

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with
Final Budge{

Pasitivs
(Negative)Original Final Actual Amounts

Revenues:
Licenses and permits
Use of money and property
Isrtergcve rnment*l
Charges for services
Other revenues

Tctal Reve*ues

Expenditures;
Cunent:

Public ways and facilities
Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (defi ciency) of revenues
over expenditures

Fund balances, beginning ofyear

Fund balances, end cfyear

$ 15,000 $ 10,000 $

40,000 4s,000
?,309,541 7,4*8,74'7

1,832,045 
',232,338.?gp,p.pQ...,.,. .,..,, 20,rBl

9,396,586 8,711,266 6,169,737 (2,54t,529)

18,893 $
28,257

5,679,467
419,461

23,659

8,893

it l,?43)

{1,729,284)
(812,8?7)

3,4'lg

6,569,399 6,250,663
3,033,930

4,345,762
2.2t7,Q74

1,904,901

816,856732
9,145,150 9,284,593 6,562,836 2,721,757

251,436 (5?3,327) {393,099i 180,229

3,430,819 3,430,918 3,430,919

$ 3"682"254 $ 2.85"1.491 $ 3.037.7r9 s 180.228
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COUNTY OF INYO

Schedule of Revenues, Expcnditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Grant Programs F'und

For the Year Ended June 30.201S

Budpeted Arnounts
r:rnrrnls

Variance with
FinalBudget

Positive

[Negative)Original Final Actual

Revenues;
Licenses and pennits

Use of money and proPenY

Inlergovcmme ntal

Charges for services

Other revenues
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General govemrnent

Public protection

Health and sanitation

Public assistance

Recreation and culture
Capitaloutlay
Debt Service

Principal
Interesl

Total expenditures

Excess (defi ciency) of revettues

over expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uscs):

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources {uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances, beginning ofyear

Fund balances, end ofyear

,, 4,573,607 7,30"13A2 4.080,664

23,',|50

4,535,134
14,123

15,675

7,A61,212
224,415

60

:5,?38
4,043,366

20,587

913

60

63

(3,023,846)
(203,828)

913

- ....J3;26,638),

3,052,500

794,815
182,966

96,003
13A7 ,t'13

3,323,500
?81,298
349,1 98

108,719

3,369,591

2,509,901
'121,191

161,974
96,588

67,l7l

8l 3,599
60,1 G?

187,224
12,131

3,302,420

i 1,500

584

5,445.s4l 2-306 3.556,825 4,375,481

{8? !,934) .,,,, {625,004) 523,839 1,148,843

'71,232

-J1!a103r {1 19,329)
{11,232)
{11,a26}

(3 1.071) (1 19,329) {B8,258)

(871 ,934i

1J58.'1?0

$ 886.186

(656,075)

1,?58,120

404,5 10

1Jl8.r2q,

$ 2" r 62.630

1,060,585

$ 1.r 0?, 045 $ 1.060,585
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COMBINING ANtr INDIVIDUAL FUND
STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULBS



Special Revenue tsunds

Special fevenue funds are used to account for specific rcvenues that are legally

restricted to expenditure for particular purposes'
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COUI.fTY 0F Il.iYO

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Special Rer''enue Funds

June 30, 2CI10

Accumulative
Capital
Outlay

Fish and

Game

ACO
Museum

Lease/

Rental

Assets

Cash and investmenl$

lmpresl cash

Accounls receivable
Due from other governments

Interest receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

L,iabilities:
Accounts payable

Deferred r€venue

Total liabilities

Fund Balances:

Reserved:

Imprest cash

Encumbrances

Prepaids

Unreserved:
Undesignaled

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and

fund balaaces

$ 153,1?5 $ 12,941 $ i8,955 g 12,922

391

$ 153.566 $ l-?.e41 $ 18.955 $ 12.952

$ 6,615 $ $ $

6.615

146.951 12.94t 18,955 12,952

14f.':"f"1- 12,941 1R o{qr vrr re 12,952

$15 3-566 $ 12.941 g--igrgsL $ 12.952

30
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COUNTY OF ItfYO

Combining Balance Sheei {continued}
Ncnmajor Special Revenue Funds

June 30, 2010

Recorder's

Systerr
Update

Recorder's

Micro-
Geathelnal graphics

Range

hnnrov

Assete

Cash and investments
Imprest casl:

Accounts receivable
Due from other governments

lnterest receivable
Prepaid expenses

Totai assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Defbned revenue

Total liabilities

Fund Balances:
R"eserved:

Imprest cash

Encu*rbranoes
Prepaids

Unreserved:
tlndesignated

Te*al fund balances

To:al liabilities and

fu*d balances

$ 105,386 $ 404,025 $ 162,30? $ 22,16'l

366

.5 tu

$ 105.629 $ 424,057 $ 163,043 $ 22,t6'7

t $
16,319

16,319 250

105,629

16,319

3,713
243

$$ 2s0

407,738

..... 4qH18

t62,793 22.r,67

105,529 162,793 22,167

$ t0s.629 $ 424.05? $ 163,043 $ 22.16?
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COUNTY OF II{YO

Cornbining Balance Sheet {continued)
Narrmajor Special Revenue Funds

June 30,2010

off-
Iligbway
Vehicles Alcohol Water

$efened
Maint.

Assets

Cash and investments
lmprest cash

Accounts roceivable
Due from olher govemments

Interest receivable
Prepaid expens€s

Total assets

Liabilitirs and Fund Balrnces

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deferred revenuc

Total liabilities

Fund Balances:
Reserved:

lmprest cash
Encumbrances
Prepaids

Unreserved:
Undesignated

Tatal fund balances

Total liabilities and

&nd balances

$ 1,071 $ r ?5,062 $ 750,44? $ 61,8?0
150

383

4 l6
,,

40
43,746

356

3,432
2,A94

$ 1.489 $ 222.616 $ 753.074 $ 61.8?0

$ $ 9,052 $

3,421
9,381 $ 1,100

I 1.4?3 9,38 1 _. 1,10q

l5t)
21,585

1,489

3,452

207,691 "l2t,9s& 60,??0

1,489 ., 213,,143 '143,693 64,774

$ 1.489 $ 222.616 $ 753.074 $ 61.8?0
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COUNTY OF TNYO

Combining Balance Sheet (conlinued)

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

June 30, 2010

Ctrild
Support
Services

Special

Districts
Under the

Board

licorronic
Development Tot*l*_**"

Assets

Cash and investrnents

Imprest cash

Accounts receivable
Due frorn other governments

Interest receivable
Prepaid expense$

Total assets

Liabilitks and S'und Bals$ces

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Fun<l Balances:

Reserved:

Impre$t cash

Encumbrances
Prepaids

Unreserved:
Undesignated

Total fund balances

Tatal liabilities and

fund brlances

$ 34,7?8 $ 616,242 $ I,i26

5,814
< 1'7)

I,416

$ 2,532,474
150

22,922
53,147

5,1 34
3,452

232

.$__Jgs23- $**3**39-
q l -126 $ 2.6r?.239

$ 1,690 $ u:_ $ s 27,t52
19,740

1,690 _, 64 46,89?

165

150

21,?50
3,452

39,134 622,701 r26 _ 2,3!!,995

2,5',10,347391t;*.,. 6?2,869 1,126

$ s._-{22,e}"a_ $ 1.126 $ 2.5r',t.239
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COUNTY OF TNYO

Combinirg Staterrent of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonn:ajor Special Revenue Funds

Fcr the Year Ended Jsne 30, 2010

Accumulative
Capital

Outlay
Fish and

Came
ACO

Museum

$ $

1,814

3,46"1

1,535

I,535 3,467 l,g?4 t27

26,268,

10,727

26,268

t24.733) ,,,*J7,?"fp) . ... ..1,!74 ,, ,,1,,?1 ,"

12,00s

12,000

Lease/

Rental

Revcnueg:
Taxes

Intergovemmental
Fines, forfeitures and penalties

Use of money and property
Charges for services

Miscellaneous

Total revenues

$xpendituresr
Ceneral government

Puhlic protection

Public rvays and facilities
Health and sanitation

Total expenditures

Uxcess idefi ciency) of revenues

aver {under) expenditures

0ther Financing Srurces (Uscs):

Transfers in
Transfers oul

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net cha*ge in fund balances

Fund balances, Beginning of Year

Fund balances, End ofYear

$
q

t27

{12,733)

159,684

$ 146,951

9,26q 1,8'74 127

20,2p1 , 1?,081 t2,825

E_ etl, $-l!.?tt= eJ}.esz:
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COUNTY OF INYO

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances {continued)
Nonmajnr Special Revenue Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Recorder's

System

Update Geothermal
Range

Irygs,y.

$ $ 6
o

674

1,035 146,745 I -580

35,970

I,035 146,745 37,550

44,222

44,222

1.035 t 46.745 (6,972) 674

(401,405)

Recorder's

Micro-
graphics

Revenues:
Taxes

lnlergovern:*ental
Fines, forfeitures and penalties

Use of noney and property
Charges fior servioes

Miscellrneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
General governffi€nl

Public prolection
Public ways and facilities
Health and sanitation

Total expenditures

Excess {defi ciency} of revenues

over (under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers in
Transfers oul

Total other financing sources {uees)

Net change in ftnd balances

Fund balances, Beginning of Year

Fund balances, End ofYear

-*---------::- {401'405),

1,035 (254,660)

s

674

t CI4"594 662,398

$ 105.629 $ 40?,738 $ r62,793

(6,672)

169,465

674

?L,493

$ 22,167
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COUNTY O}'IT{YO

Comtrining Statement of Revenues, Expendirures

and Changes in Fund Balances (ccntinued)

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

ofF
Highway
Vehicleq_ Alcohoi Water

$ $

521,542 1,481,590

Fefened
Maint.

Revenues:

Taxes

Inlergovernmental
Fines, forfeitures and penalties

Use of money and property
Charges for services

Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
General government

Public protection
Publjc ways and facilities
Health and sanitation

Total expenditures

Hxcess {defi ciency) ef revenues

over (under) expenditures

Other Financing Sourcm (Uses):

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in flnd balances

Fund balances, Beginning of Year

Fund balances, End ofYear

?38 608,0?2 
',5A2,21.9

108,215

1,242,255

713,95t

?13,951 t,242,255 109,215

738 (105,879) 259,964 {1 08,215)

109,659

{74q)
109,659 2"1,292

{2} 3,?80 259,964 {80,923)

t4l,6931,*Pt_" 207,363 483 129

s*Jdse_ i_:r#3_ $ 743.693 $ 60.770

$

26

t2

{

t st,
84,782

226

11,904

8,?25

30,000

t2,708)

. (?4q)
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COUNTY OF INYO

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expendifures

and Changes in Fund Balances {continued)
Nonrnajor Special Revenue Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

chiid
Support
Services

Special

Dislricts
Under the

Board

Economic

Development lbtal
Revenues:

Taxes

intergovemmenlal

Fines, forfeitures and penalties

Use of money and property
Charges for services

Miscellaneous

Tolal revenues

Sxpenditures:
General government

Public protection

Public ways and facilities
Health and sanitalion

Total expenditures

Excess (defi ciency) of revenues

cver (under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers in
Transfers out

Totai other financing sources (uses)

Net change in find balances

Fund balances, Beginning of Year

Fund balances, End ofYear

69?,t't 1

1,003 5,890

$ $ s7,130 $

426

67,130
2,704,043

3,467

171,362

t29A77
226

0

$

___698,1n_ 73,446 3,07 5.665

??4 {0q
134,483

2,021,843
24,'153

713,951

)4 "757

724-599 x4,?53 2,894,990

..-..(26,425) 48,693 I t80,6?5

t51,659
(404,853)

(253,194)

{26,425) 48,693 ("t2,5\9)

2,642,96665,559 ... _....J7*,173 ,, *___lJtZ_

$ 39,134 $ 622.866 $ 1.126 $ 2.5?0.347

I

9
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COUNTY OF INYO

Cornbining Balance Sheet

Special Districts Urtder the Board

June 30,2010

Big Pine lndependence

Lishline _ " l-lgttlilu _

Lone Pine

Total

Assets

Cash and investments

Due ftom other governments

Interest receivable

Total assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Total liabilities

Fund $alanees

Fund Balances

Reserved
Encumbrances

Unreserved:
Undesignated

$ 218,915 $

l,?55
5Q2

$ 149,182 $

1,634
343

?48,145
1,883

571

616,242
( a-t5JrL l4

41

Totnl fund balances

fotat liabilities and fund balances

$ 221,t'72 $ 250.599 $ 151.159 $ 622.930:=:

$ $ 64$ $ 64

64 64

165 r55

_ ?21,l?e 250,3?0 151.159 622,7Gl

1nl t 1"t&&\tl.- 250,535 *JI]JJ:- 622,866

$ ?21.1?: $ 2s0.599 $ 151.159 $ 622,930

s9



COUNTY OF INYO

Combining Statement erf Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances

Special Districts Under the Board

For th* Year Ended June 30, 2010

Fig Fine Independence

, Lightinq. 
......

Lone Pine

Lighting Totals

Revenues:
Taxes

Intergovernmental
Use of money and praPertY

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Public ways and facilities

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over {under) exPenditures

Fund balances, beginning ofYear

Fund balances, end ofYear

$ 2?,310 $

t42
2.083

$ 20,816 $
131

1,423

24,004

153

2,384

6?,130
426

5,890

24.335 26.541 22374 73,44q 
"

5-903 9,633 9.217 24,753

- 5-903 
.

18,632

I

16,908

9,21"? 24,753

233,627

I 3,1 53

" 13!.!006

48,693

5'.74,173

_$jau??- $ 250.53s $ 15 .1 59 $ 622.866

?0
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Enterprise Funds

Enterprise funds are used to aceount for operations that are financed and operated

in a manner similar to private business enterprises * whsre the intent cf the

governing body is that the costs of providing goods or services to the general

public on a continuing basis be financed or r€csvered primarily through user

charges; cr where the County has decided that periodic determination of aet

income is appropriate for accountability purpo$es.

11,t



COUNT'Y OF INYO

Combining Statement of Fund Ne1 Assets

Narrraior Enterpri se Funds

.lune 30,2010

CSA #2
Water
Systeru

Assets
Current Assets:

Cash aad investlnents
Aceounts receivable
Due from other govemmeflts
Intfresl receivable

Tolal current assets

Noncurrenl Assels:
Capital S.ssets:

Depreciable, net

Total assets

Ltabilities
Current Liabilities:

Acccunts payable
Due to other funds
Current portion of compensated absences

Toral liabilitie$

Nel Assets
Invested in capital sssets, nel ofrelated debt

Unrestricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities *nd net assels

Mosquito
Abatement Total

$ 288,887 $ 129,985

27,435
15,191

1e6

$ 190,690 $

85,524
609,56:
112,959

I 5,191

1.5!6

16,241

29,055
,r:_

r.813 17,462 tQ 1?d 48,599

4?A

2&9,547 l73,AA7 216,684 739,238

4',t,6t4 1.970,448 ?,018,062

$ 289.54? S 22A.621 $ 2.24',1.r32 $ 2.?i?.300

$ 1,813 $ 1,221 $

660

$ 32,089
269

"16.241,,.

47,614
155,545

1,970,448
247 36A

2,018,062
690,639287,734

38?,?14 203,159 2,2 I 7.808 2;tB8',701

$ 289.54? $ 220.62: S 2.247.132 $ 2.?5?.300
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COUNTY OF INYO

Combining Stalement of Revenues, Expettses and

Changes in Fund Net Assets

Ncnrnajor Enterprise Funds

Far the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Mcsquito Water
CSA #2 ., Abalement , Qyst"p Tctal

Operating Revenues:
Charges for seruiees

Total operating rev€nues

Operating Expenses:
$nlaries and benefits
$erviees and supplies
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

{}perating income {lcss)

Nanoperating Revenues ifixpenses):
Intergcvemmental revenues

Interest revenue
Gain on sale of fixed assets

Total tonoperating rcvenues
(expenses)

$ 5-1,189 $ 3?0,092 $ 4t 1,569 $" . _8_3f,$0
934,95053,189 3i0,092 411,569

34,249

293,6Q4 ?8,536
1?0y'35 373,69',7

14,865 54,755
34,209 4?_fi,?p3 . . {t$,gq.p... 970,1 0l

18,980 {108,812) 145$e) (1 3s,25 r i

322,140
5?8,341

69,620

2,764
1Q4,794

tA2r
302

2,419
I,895

)47,213
6,080

1o)

_'".. 2,7,p.!-. .....,..,1-99.,5.17

21,744 (2,295)

* .4,3.1{-

(4 t,l 05)

4,719

(36,386)

-??L4,1e3

$2,217,808

r 13,595

Income before transfers

Transfers in

Changc in ret assets
i

. Net assets - beginningofyear

Net asset$ - end of year

{21,656)

4,719

s 287,734

21,744

265.990

(2,293)

?01,3p4 ,

$ 203,159

(16,937)

2,125,639

$ 2,?08,701
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CT}UNTY OF II{YO

Statement of Cash Flows

Nonmej ar E*terpri se Funds

For the Year Ended Jane 30, 2010

Mosquito
CSA #2 Abatement

Water

Sxtem
'&

Cr*h l'l<rws from Op€rsaing A{ltvllles
cssh receip{s from eustomers

Cash paid tc suppliers for goods and services

Cash pnid to employees for salaries and benefi(s

N€i cath provided {used} by

openting aclivilie:

Ca*h Flows from Nonclpltal f'lft8ftctlrg Astivialc$

Tcmporrry linancing *om other lunds

ln tsrgovernmsnlal rcvtnues
'l'rcnsFers ln

Net cash prcvided (u:cd) by

noncapitll lin*ncing aclivilies

Crsh Ftosc lrom Clpitrl and Bclrted S'lnanclng Actiqltleg

Prr:eeeds from sale ofcaphal assets

Payrnents related lo the' acquisilior olc!pital assets

Ncl casb provided (used) bY

capital and related activities

Carlr t'lows from Inverring Actlvltler
ht?resl receiv€d

Net eash providad (uscd) by

investing activities

Net incrssse {decrease) in cash

and cash equivdents

Cash rnd casb equivalents, beginnin$ nfyear

Cash and cash €quivalenls, end ofycar

leeonciliailon of op€frtlng lnromc (losr) i0 nel ca$h

provlded by (urcd ln) ofarsllng icllvitlcs:
Operatiog inconc {lossJ

Adjuslments lo recaneile operating income (loss)

lo ca*h flows iicm opetating aclivilies:

Dcprecialion

f.hanges in asseis and liabililics:

{lncrease) decreasc in;

Accounls rcceivatlt
lncrease (decreasei in :

Acccunrs payable

Liahility lcr compensated atrsences

Net ea$h pravidid (used) b-v

operating 6clivilics

$ 5l,t 89

{3?,396}

3,S83

,...J,581 -

24,376

' 
,811

$ 342,55? $ 406,054

1t7s,497) (376,$0r 

'(2e1,624j (28,53j)

89,601

269

--'-- 13t2-

,. 8q,603

$ 80r,900
(584,494)

t320.1 60)

2A.793 1124,464\ fi? tr02,?J4i

269

97,r23
4,719

97.At I

30?

_. (?1,3r3)

'2,222

2.221

{s3,65 r )

{5,062)

t,eq[:"""

302

{?1,il3}

(21,01 r)

! {10----:):::-
t (to

10,854

{s,s l 5}

(?,904)

{l8,d2l)

62',],983

8,333

e txl

-- 264,51l J$3,436 :19,.8:"6-.

s 288.88? $ :29.985 S 190.6P0

$ t8,9S0 $ (108,812) $ {45,4}9} $ (r35,25ri

t4,865 54,15J 69,628

(27,435)

$ 609,562

(32,e50)

(6,1531

I,980

$, 28J93 $ il24.464) $ - 
jr?. $ .., {lp3aHr}
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Internal Service Funds

lnternal selice funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services

provided by one department or agency to other departments or agencies of the
government and to other government units, on a cost reimbursement basis.

Motor Pool Fund - This fund is used to account for the rental of motor vehicles

to othsr departments and related costs.

Purchasing Revolving Fund - This fund is used to account fcr the

accumulation and allocation of costs associated with office supplies.

Insurance Funds - These flrnds are used to account for workers' ccmpensation,

liability and medical malpractice insurance expsns€.
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COUNTY OF INYO

Combining Slatement af Fund Net Assets

Intemal Servioe Funds

June 30,2010

Purchasing

Assets

Current Assets:

Pooled cash and investments

Accounts receivable
Intsrest receivable
Inventory

Total current assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Nondepreciable
Depreciable, net

Total assets

Lisbifities

Accounts payable
Advances *cm other funds

Liebility for compensated absences

Liability far self-insurance

]'otal liabilities

Nef Assets

Invested in capital assots, ret ofrelated debt
Unrestricted

?otal net assets

Total liabilities and nel assets

$ 129,075 $

634

Motcr Pool

J82,290 $

4,177

956

Workers'

.Sg:npplsation

?6,?38

3,901

t33,5t0 58't,423 76,738

6,979
t,225,54s

$ 133.510 $ 1.819.94? $ 76.?38

$ 2,412 $

125,000

48,939 $

3,4'13

121,412 52,4t2 130

6,098

1,232,524

535,01I 76,608
6,098 1"767 ,535 ?6,608

$ 133.510 $__l,gl.ge:_ $.____lEI3!-

301
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Assets

Currenl Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Acccunls receivable
Interest receivable
Inventory

Totai currenl assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Nondepreciable
Depreciable, net

Tohl assets

Lirbilities

Accounls payable

Advances from other firnds
Liability for compensated absences

Liability for self-insurance

Toral liabiliti€s

Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt

Unrestricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

COUNTY OF INYO

Combining Statement of Fund Nel Assets {continued)
internal Service Funds

June 30,2010

County
Liability

$ 699,024 $ 34,3

1,578

700,602 34,457 1,532,',130

6,919

$ 700.602 $ 34.4s? $ ?.765.254

$ 2,082 $

Medical
Malpractice Total

79

?8

$ 1,521,506
4,gl I
2,612
3,801

$ 53,563
125,000

5't+ l3
2r8,000218,000

220,092 400,036

480,520 34,457
1,232,524

1,132,694
480,520 34,457 2,365,219

$ $_J*,391_ .uJgLtrfu
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COUNTY OF INYO

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and

Changes in Fund Net Assets

Intemal Service Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Purchasing

Revolving

$ " _Isdg3_

115,604

Operating Revenues:
Charges for services

Total operating revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salariss and benefits
Seryices and supplies
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating incon:e (loss)

Non-Oper*ting Revenue:
lnterest revenue

Cain (loss) on sale of fixed assets

Miscellaneous revenue

Total nonoperating revenue

Income before transfers

Translbrs in

'l"otal contribulions and transfers

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end tlfyear

$ 1,071,693

Motor Pool
Workers'

CoqrpeLsation

$ 415,6C?

1,07 1.693 415,60?

t 13,095

96"669
693,730 455,450

394 922

.." l L3i095 1,185,321 435,450

_.". . "*--..2,509 (113,628) {39,843)

1,210

5,809
9,85?
2,327

3,719

17,993

(95,635) (39,843)

88,258

88,258

3,'119

2,379 1,774,912

$ 6.098 $ 1.767.531 $ 76.608

t7,377) (39,843)

116,451
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COUNTY OF'INYO

Combining Staternent of Revenues, Expenses and

Changes in Fund Net Assets {continued)
Internal Service Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Ccunty
Liability

Mcelic:al

Malt:ractice Total

Operating Revtnues:
Charges for services

Total operating revenues

Operatiug Expeneesr
Salaries and benefits
Services and supplies

Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating incorne (loss)

Non-Operatirg Revenue:
lnterest revenue
Gain (loss) on sale of fixed assets

Miscellaneous revenue

Total nonoperating revsnus

Incorne before capilal transfers

Transfers in

Total contributions and transfers

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end ofyear

$ 466,349 $ 3l.xr4 $ 2,101,01?

466,349 _11,?"9.i* 2,101,Q17

329,170 4Q,442

96,669
1,631,887

394,922

3?g_ I 7S 40,442 2,123,418

137,179 (8,678) (22,461)

I 2,108

9,857
3,537

*L9si - 344 25.s42

143,134 (8,334) 3,041

88,258

B8,258

344

91,299

2,213,919

$ 480.520 $ 34.45? $ 2.365.2i8

t43,134

33?,386

{8,334)

42,791
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COTJNTY OF INYO

Statement of Cash Flows

Intemal $orvice Funds

For lte Year Ended June 30, 2$10

Ca*h Flcws fron Ogrrrling Activlties
Cash receipls from cuslorlers
Cash paid !o suppliers for gocds anrl services

Cr*h paid to employecs ftr salarics srrd benefits

Net cash prtrvided {usedJ by

operatilg aclivities

Csrh Flowe from Non Csplial Flnarcing Aciivifles
Miscellaneous revenuc

Nct caah provided {useiJ} by
non eapital linancing activities

Cnsh Flcrvrc irom Capitrl *nd Rslrlsd li'in6ncing Activities
Ilroceeds frorn sale ofcapital asses

Paynenls rclated lo the aeq$isilion ofcapital assels

Transfcrs ln

I'ie{ cash lrorided (usedi by
capital and related financi*g aclivitie*

Cash Flows from lavesting Actlvitier
lnteresl received

Net cash provirlcd (used) by
investing activities

Net inlrase {decrcasc} in crsh

acd cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, bcgirrring ufyear

Cash and cash cquivalents, en<! ofyear

Rccrrndlirtlon of op*ruting lncome (las$) to nel crrh
prcvidcd by {*r*d ln} *peratlng aetivltkc:

Opemting ina*me {loss}
Adjustrnenls to reetrncilc operating incorne {loss)

to carh tlows frorr cperating activilie*;
Ilcpreciation
flranges in assets rnd liabiliries:

{Iacrease) decrease in:
Accounts receivabte

lnventory
Prcpaid expenses

Increase idecrcasei in;
Accounts payable

Liabitity far conpensaled abscnces

Liabi lity for seli.insurarce

Net cash provided gsed] by

opersting activitie$

furchasing Workcrs' County Medical

....Sryd]!!L Motollgol Cqn:!e!q*$ __Uai;!ry_ tolal!'racticc !ql_

$ u5,482 S 1,069,441 $ 415.60? 5 466,349 S 3t,164 S 2,098,643

{r 12,6E3J (688,915i (4ss,49$) {14?,735) t4*,442} (l,64t,2*}

....- ; {99,1r}) *--;_ (lll11t{}{}l _*-_*-__:_ ..........919183)

?,739 ?8"1.,323,. ,,..,.. {3,L8ql) {32,38{) {8,6?8} 203,16?_

r,2t0 2,327 3,53?

-- 19,586
* {534,588)

, -.,, __q8;x*

,- f '?J.0 2,321 ,, ,.*;.- --*****1 ----------j- .., ....3,53?

19,586

-" {534,588}
88,258

4,009

r25,066

$ t29,C?5 
,

{42!,?.3!)

..F"r042

q,q42...

{ 135,0J21

717,3!L

-o._lgaigg*

_. :-

(39,89 I )

tt6.629.,,.&

-s**Jf..13.*

8.{?fr

8,426_

(23,e60)

'122,984

S r(qq ntd&

,1499*_

_ ___4tt_

(8.179)

. _-4.?1558

&JJJ:3-
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Fiduciary Funds

Invesbnent trust funds are used to account for the assets of legally separate

entities that deposit cash with the County Treasurer in an investment pool. These

include school districts and other special districts goverued by looal boards'
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Assets

Cash and investments
Interest receivable
Imprest cash

Accounts receivable
Due from other goverffnenls

Total assets

Lisbilities

Accounts payable

Total liabilities

Net Assets

Net assets heid in trust for investmenl
pool participaats

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

COIINTY OF'INYO

Ccmbining Staternent of Fiduciary Net Assets

Investment Trust funds
June 30, 2010

Special
Districts

Gaverned by
LocalBoards

$ 16,145,918

28,339
3,744

53,248
306,407

$ 16.537.656 $ 21.619.8?3 $ 38.15?.529

$ 201,251 $ $ 201,251
201,251 201,251

16,336,405 ?1,619,8?3 37 78

.. ,,,_,1$,336,4p5 21,619,873 31,956,279

i___!gJ3:.€lg_ i-_3:*fi:,gla_ $ 38.1s?.529

$chool
Districts Total

$ 21,559,092 $

60,78t
37,705,010

89,120
3,744

53,248
306,407

82



COUNTY OF'INYO

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Inveslment Trust Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Special

Districts
Govemed by
Local Boards

School

Districts Total
Additions:

Contributions
Revenue from use of
money and property

Total Additions

Deductions:
Distributions from pooied invesiment

Net increase (decrease) in n€t assets

Beginning net as$ets held in trust
for pool participants

Ending net assets held in trust
forpool participants

$ 7,8?8,414 $ 24,91?,gl g $

145,314 250,716

37,696,332

396,030

8,023,728 25,A69,634 33,092,362

{6,421,226}

1,602,502

(23,310,341) t29,731,567',1

1,758,?93 3,360,795

14,733,903 19,861,580 34,595,483 .

$ l633q.tq5* $ 21.61e.873 $ 3?.956.278
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